
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM | 
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

September 15, 2025 

5:00 P.M. 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

COUNTY PARK BOARD 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration of July 21st, 2025, meeting minutes. (Page 4)
5. Kimball Bottoms Feasibility study. (Page 6)
6. Other Business.

COUNTY COMMISSION 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration of September 3rd, 2025, meeting minutes and bills. (Page 74)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT. Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners.

6. Consent Agenda: (Page 78)
a. Abatements.
b. Raffle permit.
c. Second access permit.

7. Continued ETA discussion.

8. Planning Director Flanagan: (Page 87)
a. Letter to Township Officers.

9. Engineer Hall: (Page 97)
a. Accepting platted right of way.

10. Sheriff Leben: (Page 100)
a. Back the Blue grant program.

001

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


11. Commissioner Munson: (Page 105)
a. Veterans’ monument flagpole.

12. Chairman Bitner: (Page 111)
a. Discussion of Auditor’s salary.
b. North Dakota Department of Labor #NDR-42466.
c. Property tax and sales tax home rule charter amendment.

13. Other Business.

6:00 PM 

 Final Budget Public Hearing. (Page 120)

The Burleigh County Commission will conduct a PUBLIC HEARING for the purpose of 

discussion on the proposed budget as published & adoption of the FINAL BUDGET for the 

year ending on December 31, 2026. Any taxpayer who may appear shall be heard in favor of 

or against any proposed expenditures or tax levies. When the hearing shall be concluded, the 

board shall adopt such estimate as finally is determined. All taxes shall be levied in specific 

amounts and shall not exceed the amount specified in the preliminary budget.  

• Open PUBLIC HEARING regarding Final 2026 Budget • Motion to approve appropriate

(maximum) levies for the Unorganized Townships.

• Motion to Adopt 2026 Final Budget & appropriate 2025 mill levies.

14. Adjourn.

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on October 6, 2025.  

Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

002



COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 

003



Page | 1 

BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 21st, 2025 

8:30 AM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner were present. 
Commissioners Bakken, Behm, and Herman were absent. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the agenda. Commissioners Munson, 
Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the July 7th, 2025 meeting minutes. 
Commissioners Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

Bismarck Parks & Recreation Operations Director David Mayer stated that three quotes had been received 
for the concrete work at the Steckel boat ramp with Axis Concrete being the lowest bidder. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to accept the low bid of Axis Concrete at $25,490 for the concrete work at 
Steckel boat ramp. Commissioners Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 

Director Mayer presented an update on the placement of the ADA loading ramp to be donated by Wheelchairs 
and Walleyes at Kniefel boat ramp. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the 
location of placement for the ADA loading ramp at Kniefel boat ramp. Commissioners Munson, Schwab, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

In other business: 
• Director Mayer stated that the vault toilet has been installed at Steckel boat ramp. He said that the

park district would be putting in an accessible fire pit and some trees themselves.

Meeting adjourned. 

8:38 AM 

______________________________            ________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer     Brian Bitner, Chairman 

004



ITEM 

# 5 

005



Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study 

Missouri River 

Burleigh County, ND 

August 25, 2025 

Copyright © 2025 Houston Engineering, Inc. 

3712 Lockport Street, Suite A 

Bismarck, ND 58503 

Ph. 701.323.0200  

houstoneng.com 

001006



Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study | i 

Vertical Elevation Datum: 

All elevations within this report, figures, and 

attachments are in North American Vertical 

Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88), unless specifically 

noted otherwise.  

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report 

was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, 

and that I am a Registered Professional under the 

laws of the State of North Dakota. 

_________________________________________ 

Nicolas R. Cullen, PE, CFM 

PE–25988 (ND) 

_________________________________________ 

Date 

3712 Lockport St. 

Houston Engineering, Inc. 

Bismarck, ND 58503 

007



Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study | ii 

Table of Contents

Table of Contents ........................................................................................................................................................ ii

List of Acronyms, Abbreviations, Units .................................................................................................................. iii

1 Introduction .......................................................................................................................................................... 1

1.1 Background ...................................................................................................................................................... 1

1.2 Project Description ........................................................................................................................................... 1

1.3 BCPB / Secretary of the Army (USACE) Lease ............................................................................................... 1

2 Missouri River Hydraulics................................................................................................................................... 1

2.1 Regulatory Floodplain ...................................................................................................................................... 1

2.2 Bathymetry ....................................................................................................................................................... 3

2.3 Missouri River Migration .................................................................................................................................. 3

2.4 Modeling Analysis ............................................................................................................................................ 4

2.5 Hydraulics Summary ........................................................................................................................................ 4

3 Bank Armoring ..................................................................................................................................................... 4

3.1 Armoring Recommendations ........................................................................................................................... 4

3.2 Armoring Heights ............................................................................................................................................. 5

3.3 Tree Impacts .................................................................................................................................................... 5

3.4 Cultural Sites .................................................................................................................................................... 5

4 Permitting ............................................................................................................................................................. 6

4.1 Permit Requirements & Timelines ................................................................................................................... 6

5 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost ............................................................................................................ 7

6 Potential Funding Opportunities ........................................................................................................................ 7

008



Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study | iii 

List of Acronyms, Abbreviations, Units 

BCPB Burleigh County Park Board 

BFE Base Flood Elevation 

CLOMR Conditional Letter of Map Revision 

CRMP Cultural Resources Management Plan 

cfs Cubic feet per second 

CMS Construction Management Services 

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency  

GIS Geographic Information System 

HEI Houston Engineering, Inc. 

IP Individual Permit 

LOMR Letter of Map Revision 

NAVD North American Vertical Datum 

NDDEQ State of North Dakota Department of Environmental Quality 

NDDWR North Dakota Department of Water Resources 

NDGF State of North Dakota Department of Game and Fish  

NGVD National Geodetic Vertical Datum  

NWP Nationwide Permit  

OPCC Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 

USACE United States Army Corps of Engineers 

WOTUS Waters of the United States  

009



 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 1 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Background 
After the historic Missouri River Flood in 2011, significant erosion and damage occurred to the Kimball 

Bottoms boat ramp and parking lot. In 2013, due to scour and damage to the boat ramp, a secondary 

boat ramp was installed ≈470 feet downstream as the primary boat ramp and the original boat ramp was 

permanently closed. Over the past 14 years since the flood, the Missouri River has continued to erode 

the eastern bankline causing asphalt from the existing parking lot to fall into the Missouri River causing a 

concern for pollutants by the United State Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) as well as future damages 

to the existing parking lot and boat ramp. There has also been an accumulation of sediment that has 

occurred in between the original boat ramp and the secondary boat ramp due to an eddy formation 

created by erosion around the original boat ramp. This accumulation of sediment has reduced the ability 

to fully utilize the secondary boat ramp and requires dredging on an annual basis.  

1.2 Project Description 
In May 2025, the Burleigh County Park Board (BCPB) requested Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) 

complete a feasibility study to determine ways to reduce sediment deposition at the secondary boat ramp 

along with protection of the eastern bank line to prevent further erosion. A kickoff meeting was held with 

the project team on June 3, 2025; a subsequent 50% review meeting was held with the project team on 

July 16, 2025; and a 90% review meeting was held with the project team on August 8, 2025 - all held at 

Houston Engineering, Inc. in Bismarck, ND.  

Table 1. Project Team 

Entity / Affiliation Representative 

Burleigh County Park Board Commission Wayne Munson 

Bismarck Parks and Recreation District Kevin Klipfel, Executive Director 

David Mayer, Operations Director 

Houston Engineering, Inc. Nicolas Cullen, PE, CFM 

Michael Gunsch, PE, CFM 

1.3 BCPB / Secretary of the Army (USACE) Lease 
Commencing September 1, 1978 and ending on August 31, 2035, a fifty-seven year agreement between 

with BCPB and the USACE was created for public park and recreational purposes. A copy of the lease 

agreement (DACW45-1-78-6142) and conditions are included in the appendices of this report.  

2 Missouri River Hydraulics 

2.1 Regulatory Floodplain 
The existing site is located within FEMA’s regulatory floodway & 1% chance floodplain, as shown in 

Figure 1. This site was also inundated during the 2011 flood event, as shown in Figure 2. The proposed 

improvements will occur within FEMA’s regulatory floodway & 1% chance floodplain.  

010



 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 2 

 

 

 

Figure 1. FEMA DFIRM  

Figure 2. 2011 Flood  

011



 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 3 

 

2.2 Bathymetry 
HEI completed an updated bathymetric survey in June 2025 which covered 0.5 miles up and 

downstream of the secondary boat ramp. The updated bathymetry allows for a better understanding of 

conveyance, erosion conditions, channel bottom geometry and projection of construction quantities and 

costs. 

2.3 Missouri River Migration 
The Missouri River at this location is volatile and has seen significant migration over the years. As shown 

in Figure 3, the Missouri River centerline has shifted eastward 400-1,200 feet over the past 70 years and 

the erosion north of the parking lot has eroded by 150 feet since 2011 based on historic imagery and GIS 

calculations. Historical aerial imagery from 2009 and 2023, along with 2025 drone imagery is provided in 

the appendices for reference. 

 

Figure 3. Missouri River Migration – 1957 (Red), 2010 (Green), 2025 (Aerial)  

012



 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 4 

 

2.4 Modeling Analysis 
Houston Engineering developed the regulatory FEMA Risk Map hydrologic and hydraulic model of the 

Missouri River that went effective in 2024 for Burleigh County. This model was updated utilizing the June 

2025 bathymetry to reflect current conditions. Iterations of velocity vectors were analyzed at flowrates of 

10,000, 20,000, and 40,000 cfs. Cross Sections and modeling exhibits are included in the appendices for 

reference.  

2.5 Hydraulics Summary 
The primary boat ramp, located downstream from the original boat ramp, was reviewed in depth to 

increase velocities and limit sediment accumulation. Various alternatives were analyzed, including 1) 

removal of the upstream jetty, 2) removal of the upstream jetty and original boat ramp point 3) removal of 

the original boat ramp point. 4) Installation of a downstream jetty and calm water launch. 

It was determined that 1) the removal of the upstream jetty did not improve flow velocities any greater 

than removing the original ramp point, when analyzing velocities at the primary boat ramp 2) the eddy 

formation downstream of the original boat ramp was reduced with the removal of the original boat ramp 

point, therefore improving flow dynamics. 3) The installation of the downstream jetty and calm water 

launch did not improve flow dynamics to justify the additional costs of the infrastructure.  

To limit construction costs and impacts to the Missouri River, it is recommended to remove only the 

original boat ramp point and to armor the eastern bankline as described further in the next section. 

3 Bank Armoring 

3.1 Armoring Recommendations 
As discussed and seen in Section 2.3, the Missouri River has and continues to migrate eastward. 

Armoring and maintenance of the east bankline will be of vital importance to prevent further erosion and 

loss of use. Due to the erosion upstream of the existing parking lot, armoring of the eastern bankline will 

add years to the life of the facility but loss of use is inevitable without significant investment of armoring 

upstream.  

Armoring shall meet USACE standards and specifications due to the erosion concerns within the project 

area. The design and permitting phase will determine final rip-rap extents, sizes, & depths. However, the 

opinion of probable construction costs, described in Section 5, are based on previously approved 

USACE designs.  

Due to permitting restrictions, installation of the armoring is not allowed to be placed on the existing 

embankment as that would be considered as adding volume and reducing conveyance area of the river. 

Therefore, it is required to excavate and shape the existing eastern embankment, east, and then place 

the armoring along the bankline in order to have a net zero change in conveyance area of the river. 

 

 

 

  

013



 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 5 

 

3.2 Armoring Heights 
Based on risk tolerance and available funding, the BCPB shall determine the amount of armoring to be 

installed along the eastern bankline. 

It is HEI’s recommendation that the armoring is constructed to the 1% annual chance flow event 

(130,750 cfs) which is considered as the top of bank. The base flood elevation (BFE) in this project area 

is 1629.0, however the top of bank ranges from 1626.25 to 1628.88. For the purposes of this report, this 

is considered Option 1. 

The USACE follows the construction reference plane minimum criteria, which equates to a steady 

discharge of 35,000 cfs from Garrison Dam. The USACE Construction Reference Plane plate is provided 

in the appendices of this report. This discharge is ≈35% annual chance flow event and would produce a 

water surface elevation of 1620.45. If this is a path the BCPB considers, HEI would recommend that the 

armoring be to a minimum elevation of 1621.0 to allow for additional freeboard (2,800 cfs). This option 

will vegetate the upper banks but not provide armoring for 5.25 to 7.88 feet of bankline above the 

construction reference plane. For the purposes of this report, this is considered Option 2.  

Of important note, the project area is impacted by Lake Oahe High Pool Operating Conditions. Based on 

the USACE’s September 2010 Lake Oahe Master Plan, the emergency spillway elevation is at an 

elevation of 1621.37 feet (Converted from NGVD29 vertical datum). This is a 554 page master plan and 

has not been included as an appendix in this report, but can be reviewed or downloaded here.  

3.3 Tree Impacts 
Constructability of the armor will require clearing and grubbing of vegetation to provide construction 

vehicle access. While minimization techniques will be implemented, tree impacts will be inevitable. The 

scope of this study did not include a on-site inventory of tree species. On site replacement of 

Cottonwoods, Boxelders, and Ash trees will likely require a 2:1 replacement ratio by the USACE and will 

be determined at the time of project permitting based on impacts. 

3.4 Cultural Sites 
Excerpt from the USACE’s September 2010 Lake Oahe Master Plan: “The CRMP has identified cultural 

sites in this area.  Prior to any future development at or near this area, an evaluation must be made to 

determine if the development would affect any historic properties that may be eligible for the National 

Register or any Traditional Cultural Properties and the best way to avoid, minimize, or mitigate potential 

impacts.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

014

https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/digital/collection/p16021coll7/id/92


 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 6 

 

4 Permitting 

4.1 Permit Requirements & Timelines 
Significant regulatory and environmental permitting will be required on this project. Table 2 summarizes 

the required permits and estimated timelines to obtain approval. The timelines are based on response 

times once an application is submitted to the regulatory agency. Table 3 estimates the time required for 

preparation of the application, including field work, engineering, and construction. 

 

Table 2. Permitting 

Permit Regulating 

Entity 

Estimated 

Timeline 

Notes 

Sovereign Lands NDDWR 60-90 days Required 

Floodplain Development Burleigh County 7-14 days Required 

Stormwater Management 

Plan 

Burleigh County 30-45 days May be required depending on improvements 

being made.  

No-Rise / Floodway Review NDDWR 30-60 days Floodway review will be required. Depending on 

impacts a no-rise request will be completed, 

however if impacts are great enough to the river, 

a CLOMR/LOMR process may be required.  

CLOMR/LOMR FEMA 1-1.5 years May be required based on water surface impacts 

to the Missouri River 

Section 404/401 USACE/NDDEQ 9-12 

months 

Required. May be allowed to complete a NWP, 

but more likely to be an IP due to size and 

location of the project and impacting WOTUS.  

Section 408 USACE 10-12 

months 

Required to submit/verify. Part of USACE Private 

Structures Inventory. Shoreline Use Permit for 

Erosion Control per 2019 Oahe Shoreline 

Management Plan 

 

Table 3. Design/Construction 

Permit Entity Estimated 

Timeline 

Notes 

Field Work / Permit Prep / 

Final Design 

Engineer 9-12 

months 

Independent of Permitting Timelines 

Construction Contractor 3-6 months Dependent on size of contractor and 

improvements requested.  

    

Permit Preparation to 

Construction 

Completion 

All 
16-24 

months 

Total expected time from approval by 

BCPB to construction completion. 

 

015



 

 Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study| 7 

 

5 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 
Conceptual typical sections of Option 1 & Option 2, including plan view of Option 1 and Opinion of 

Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) were developed based on 2025 estimates/bid-tabs and in-detail 

breakdowns are provided in the appendices.  

Two summaries of OPCC are provided in Table 4 based on the two alternatives of armoring height 

described in Section 3.2. 

Table 4. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

Scenario 
Construction 

Costs 

Design, 

Permitting, CMS 
Contingencies Total Cost 

Option 1: 1% Annual Chance 

Flood 
$2,067,273 $319,488 $620,182 $3,006,942 

Option 2: USACE 

Construction Reference Plane 
$1,473,572 $294,714 $442,072 $2,210,358 

 

6 Potential Funding Opportunities 
Funding opportunities will vary based on availability, eligibility, and scope of the project. The following 

MAY provide funding opportunities, but until formal requests and requirements are met, no funding is 

guaranteed.  

Summaries of potential funding sources are provided in Table 5. 

Table 5. Potential Funding Sources 

Funding Source Conditions 

Garrison Diversion Conservancy District 

Max $50,000 / Grant Review Bi-Annually / 3 Year 

Completion / Presentation to committee strongly 

encouraged if requesting greater than $25,000 

North Dakota State Water Commission – Bank 

Stabilization 

Up to 50% Cost Share / Required Benefit Cost 

Analysis 

North Dakota Outdoor Heritage Fund 
25% Match Required / Presentation to committee 

strongly encouraged 

North Dakota Game & Fish Unlikely - Case by Case 

United States Army Corps of Engineers 
Unlikely – Case by Case / Lease Not Responsible for 

O&M 

 

016



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendices 

017



018

ncullen
Text Box
SECTION 1.3

BCPB / USACE LEASE



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035

ncullen
Text Box
SECTION 2.3

HISTORICAL AERIAL & DRONE IMAGERY



036

ncullen
Text Box
8-2009



037

ncullen
Text Box
6-2011



038

ncullen
Text Box
6-2012



039

ncullen
Text Box
9-2013



040

ncullen
Text Box
9-2014



041

ncullen
Text Box
5-2017



042

ncullen
Text Box
8-2019



043

ncullen
Text Box
7-2021



044

ncullen
Text Box
9-2021



045

ncullen
Text Box
10-2023



046

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



047

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



048

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



049

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



050

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



051

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



052

ncullen
Text Box
6-3-2025



053

ncullen
Text Box
SECTION 2.4

CROSS SECTIONS & MODELING EXHIBITS



054



 

  

1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Boat Ramp XS: 10k cfs

Original WSE

Option 1 WSE

Option 2 WSE

Option 3 WSE

Option 3a WSE

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel
1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Downstream XS: 10k cfs

Original WSE

Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 10k cfs

Original WSE

Option 1 WSE

Option 2 WSE

Option 3 WSE

Option 3a WSE

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel

055



1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Boat Ramp XS: 20k cfs

Original
WSE
Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Downstream XS: 20k cfs

Original
WSE
Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 20k cfs

Original WSE

Option 1 WSE

Option 2 WSE

Option 3 WSE

Option 3a WSE

Original Channel

Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

056



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Downstream XS: 40k cfs

Original
WSE
Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 40k cfs

Original
WSE
Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

1595

1600

1605

1610

1615

1620

1625

1630

1635

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

El
ev

at
io

n 
(ft

)

Station (ft)

WSE at Boat Ramp XS: 40k cfs

Original
WSE
Option 1
WSE
Option 2
WSE
Option 3
WSE
Option 3a
WSE
Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

057



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity Profile at Boat Ramp XS: 10k cfs

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Downstream XS: 10k cfs

Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 10k cfs

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel

058



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity Profile at Boat Ramp XS: 20k cfs

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Downstream XS: 20k cfs

Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 20k cfs

Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

059



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity Profile at Boat Ramp XS: 40k cfs

Original Channel

Option 1 Channel

Option 2 Channel

Option 3 Channel

Option 3a Channel

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Downstream XS: 40k cfs

Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Ve
lo

ci
ty

 (f
t/

s)

Station (ft)

Velocity at Current Temporary Boat Ramp: 40k cfs

Original
Channel
Option 1
Channel
Option 2
Channel
Option 3
Channel
Option 3a
Channel

060



10k cfs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

061

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Original Channel

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 1- Boat Ramp Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 2- Boat Ramp & Jetty Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3- New Boat Ramp & Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3a- New Boat Ramp & Extended Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
10k cfs



20k cfs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

062

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Original Channel

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 1- Boat Ramp Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 2- Boat Ramp & Jetty Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3- New Boat Ramp & Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3a- New Boat Ramp & Extended Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
20k cfs



40k cfs 

 

 

 

063

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Original Channel

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 1- Boat Ramp Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 2- Boat Ramp & Jetty Removal

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3- New Boat Ramp & Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
Option 3a- New Boat Ramp & Extended Jetty

edie.bollenbach
Text Box
40k cfs



064

ncullen
Text Box
SECTION 3.2

USACE CONSTRUCTION REFERENCE PLANE



065



066

ncullen
Text Box
SECTION 5

OPTION 1 & 2 TYPICAL SECTIONS

OPTION 1PLAN VIEW

OPTION 1 & 2 OPCC



2:1

1:1

35 FT PLACEMENT REACH

1.5' MIN.OVERLAP

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO SHAPE BANK TO CREATE A UNIFORM SLOPE FOR RIPRAP.
2. ROCK SPECIFICATION D50  ~24" - SEE PROJECT MANUAL
3. EXISTING SLOPE AND CHANNEL VARIES. DRAWING IS A REPRESENTATIVE OF OPTIMUM.
4. RIVER BATHYMETRY TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
5. APPROXIMATE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE BASED ON SURVEY DATED 6/12/2025.
6. LIMIT EXCAVATION OR DISTURBANCE BELOW EXISTING WATER LEVELS.
7. DATUM: NAVD 88

ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK
1620.10 33,000 CFS 

VARIES

1600

1610

1620

3'

NOMINAL THICKNESS 2.5'

PROJECTED WATER SURFACE DURING CONSTRUCTION
1617.63 22,000 CFS

~1
'

ROCK PLACEMENT ON SHAPED AND PREPARED SUBGRADE
TO SATISFY STATE REQUIREMENT OF ROCK SURFACE

TO BE AT ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK LINE.

ROCK PLACEMENT ON EXISTING GROUND

EXISTING CHANNEL

BOTTOM GRADE VARIES
W/ ERODED SLOPE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
LAID HORIZONTALLY

TOP OF BANK

SLOPE IN THIS
AREA WILL VARY

1630

~1
'

1616.00

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

EXCAVATION:
COMBINED EG VS PROPOSED BOTTOM OF ROCK = 14,749.14 CY

RIPRAP:
PROPOSED TOP OF ROCK VS PROPOSED BOTTOM OF ROCK = 6,306.08 CY
6,306.08 CY * 1.8 TON/CY = 11,350.94 TON

H:
\J

BN
\1

41
00

\1
41

97
\1

41
97

_0
00

1 
Ki

m
ba

ll 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\T

yp
ic

al
 S

ec
tio

n.
dw

g-
Ty

pi
ca

l S
ec

tio
n-

8/
25

/2
02

5 
3:

59
 P

M
-(e

sc
hm

id
t)

ByDateRevisionNo.
1     PROJECT NO.   14197-0001

SHEET
Scale

Drawn by Date

Checked by

ES

NC

TOP OF BANK8-25-25
KIMBALL BOTTOMS

BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD
BISMARCK, NDAS SHOWN

PRELIM
INARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

HEI NO.   PPPP-PPP

067



2:1

1:1

35 FT PLACEMENT REACH

1.5' MIN.OVERLAP

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO SHAPE BANK TO CREATE A UNIFORM SLOPE FOR RIPRAP.
2. ROCK SPECIFICATION D50  ~24" - SEE PROJECT MANUAL
3. EXISTING SLOPE AND CHANNEL VARIES. DRAWING IS A REPRESENTATIVE OF OPTIMUM.
4. RIVER BATHYMETRY TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
5. APPROXIMATE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE BASED ON SURVEY DATED 6/12/2025.
6. LIMIT EXCAVATION OR DISTURBANCE BELOW EXISTING WATER LEVELS.
7. DATUM: NAVD 88

ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK
1620.10 33,000 CFS 

VARIES

1600

1610

1620

3'

NOMINAL THICKNESS 2.5'

PROJECTED WATER SURFACE DURING CONSTRUCTION
1617.63 22,000 CFS

ROCK PLACEMENT ON SHAPED AND PREPARED SUBGRADE
TO SATISFY STATE REQUIREMENT OF ROCK SURFACE

TO BE AT ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK LINE.

ROCK PLACEMENT ON EXISTING GROUND

EXISTING CHANNEL

BOTTOM GRADE VARIES
W/ ERODED SLOPE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
LAID HORIZONTALLY

TOP OF BANK

SLOPE IN THIS
AREA WILL VARY

1630

~1
'

1616.00

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

EXCAVATION:
COMBINED EG VS PROPOSED BOTTOM OF ROCK = 12,714.33 CY

RIPRAP:
PROPOSED TOP OF ROCK VS PROPOSED BOTTOM OF ROCK = 3,851.32 CY
3,851.32 CY * 1.8 TON/CY = 6,932.38 TON

USACE CONSTRUCTION REFERENCE PLANE
ELEV: 1621.00

GRASS/VEGETATION
TOPSOIL

~1
'

H:
\J

BN
\1

41
00

\1
41

97
\1

41
97

_0
00

1 
Ki

m
ba

ll 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\T

yp
ic

al
 S

ec
tio

n 
- E

le
v 

16
21

.d
w

g-
Ty

pi
ca

l S
ec

tio
n-

8/
25

/2
02

5 
3:

59
 P

M
-(e

sc
hm

id
t)

ByDateRevisionNo.
2     PROJECT NO.   14197-0001

SHEET
Scale

Drawn by Date

Checked by

ES

NC

USACE CONSTRUCTION
REFERENCE PLANE8-25-25

KIMBALL BOTTOMS
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD

BISMARCK, NDAS SHOWN

PRELIM
INARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

HEI NO.   PPPP-PPP

068



DESERT ROAD

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

6+69

7+
00

8+00

9+00

H:
\J

BN
\1

41
00

\1
41

97
\1

41
97

_0
00

1 
Ki

m
ba

ll 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\B

an
k 

Li
ne

 P
la

n.
dw

g-
Ba

nk
lin

e1
-8

/2
5/

20
25

 3
:5

9 
PM

-(e
sc

hm
id

t)

ByDateRevisionNo.
3     PROJECT NO.   14197-0001

SHEET
Scale

Drawn by Date

Checked by

ES

NC

TOP OF BANK - BANK LINE
PLAN I8-25-25

KIMBALL BOTTOMS
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD

BISMARCK, NDAS SHOWN

PRELIM
INARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

HEI NO.   PPPP-PPP

FeetScale

0

N

603030

069



10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00
15+27

16+00

17+00

18+00

18+75

H:
\J

BN
\1

41
00

\1
41

97
\1

41
97

_0
00

1 
Ki

m
ba

ll 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\B

an
k 

Li
ne

 P
la

n.
dw

g-
Ba

nk
lin

e2
-8

/2
5/

20
25

 3
:5

9 
PM

-(e
sc

hm
id

t)

ByDateRevisionNo.
4     PROJECT NO.   14197-0001

SHEET
Scale

Drawn by Date

Checked by

ES

NC

TOP OF BANK - BANK LINE
PLAN II8-25-25

KIMBALL BOTTOMS
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD

BISMARCK, NDAS SHOWN

PRELIM
INARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

HEI NO.   PPPP-PPP

FeetScale

0

N

603030

070



Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

Option 1 - 1% Flood

Bid Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

1 Contract Bond (3%) 1                     LS 56,380$           56,380$                

2 Mobilization (7%) 1                     LS 131,554$         131,554$             

3 Erosion Control Allowance 1                     LS 50,000$           50,000$                

4 Clearing & Grubbing / Tree Removal Allowance 1                     LS 20,000$           20,000$                

5 Asphalt Removal 2,437           SY 30$                     73,111$                

6 Concrete Removal 2,350           SF 25$                     58,750$                

7 Common Excavation 14,750         CY 20$                     295,000$             

8 Geotextile 5,054           SY 7$                        35,380$                

9 Riprap 11,351         TON 115$                  1,305,365$         

10 Topsoil 347               CY 50$                     17,359$                

11 Seeding Class IV 3,125           SY 3$                        9,374$                   

12 Tree Replacement Allowance 1                     LS 15,000$           15,000$                

2,067,273$         

319,488$             

620,182$             

3,006,942$         

Subtotal Construction Costs:

Design, Permitting, Geotechnical, and Construction Management Services:

Contingency (30%):

Total OPCC Option 1:

071



Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

Option 2 - USACE Construction Reference Plane

Bid Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

1 Contract Bond (3%) 1                     LS 40,188$           40,188$                

2 Mobilization (7%) 1                     LS 93,773$           93,773$                

3 Erosion Control Allowance 1                     LS 50,000$           50,000$                

4 Clearing & Grubbing / Tree Removal Allowance 1                     LS 20,000$           20,000$                

5 Asphalt Removal 2,437           SY 30$                     73,111$                

6 Concrete Removal 2,350           SF 25$                     58,750$                

7 Common Excavation 12,715         CY 20$                     254,300$             

8 Geotextile 2,527           SY 7$                        17,690$                

9 Riprap 6,933           TON 115$                  797,295$             

10 Topsoil 694               CY 50$                     34,717$                

11 Seeding Class IV 6,249           SY 3$                        18,747$                

12 Tree Replacement Allowance 1                     LS 15,000$           15,000$                

1,473,572$         

294,714$             

442,072$             

2,210,358$         

Subtotal Construction Costs:

Design, Permitting, Geotechnical, and Construction Management Services:

Contingency (30%):

Total OPCC Option 2:

072



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 

073



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 23rd, 2025 
 
5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Steve Bakken, Wayne Munson, Steve Schwab, Jerry Woodcox, 
and Chairman Brian Bitner present.  
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the agenda with adding an item on the NDAoC 
annual conference delegate designation to other business. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, 
Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the August 18th, 2025 meeting minutes and 
bills. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner opened the meeting to public comment. 
 

• States Attorney Julie Lawyer presented a response to Lydia Gessele’s remarks from August 4th, 
2025s meeting on putting the County on notice regarding law enforcement and stated that the County 
was not breaking the law along with providing documentation. 

 
Chairman Bitner closed the public comment segment. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the Jared & Alison Sherven, Marlene Hovda, 
Alta Properties, James & Betty Mitzel, Harold & Brenda Rants, Jeanne Bernhardt abatements, and the 
consent agenda less the amended license request which was pulled for discussion by Commissioner Bakken. 
Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
Discussion was had regarding the amended license request for the Crossroads Bar and Grill with comment 
from County Sheriff Kelly Leban, County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan, and Crossroads owner Ryan 
Deichert. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the amended liquor license request 
for the Crossroads Bar and Grill. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner 
voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner opened a public hearing for the Northridge Estates Subdivision’s special assessment district 
(SAD #77). No public comment was heard. Chairman Bitner closed the public hearing. Motion by Comm. 
Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to note insufficient protest for the Northridge Estates Subdivision’s special 
assessment district (SAD #77), and therefore direct the County Engineer to prepare plans and specifications 
for approval by resolution of the County Board. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and 
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

074



 

Page | 2 
 

County Engineer Marcus Hall presented Jesse Zander’s request for appeal of a rejected second approach 
permit by the Highway Department. Property owner Jesse Zander spoke on the subject. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to deny the appeal of the second approach permit for Jesse Zander due to 
safety concerns. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Assistant Project Manager Steve Cameron with Burns & McDonnell representing WBI Energy spoke via 
phone regarding a request to survey County land located at Steckel Boat Landing for a proposed natural gas 
pipeline. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to allow WBI Energy to conduct a survey at 
Steckel Boat Landing. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted 
‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
County Sheriff Kelly Leben provided an update on the Burleigh East renovation project and issues with water 
seepage in the lower level of the building. Principal Architect Jeff Ubl of Ubl Design Group who is working on 
the Burleigh East project provided additional information. Discussion was had. 
 
County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan presented a special use permit to move a residential building. 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the special use permit for Luke Sabot to move 
a residential building. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted 
‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Commissioner Munson discussed the need for the Ag & Equestrian Center and the County Commission to 
come up with a development and operating agreement. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to 
move forward with States Attorney Julie Lawyer and the Missouri Valley Complex Committee creating a 
development and operating agreement between the Ag & Equestrian Center and the County Commission. 
Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, and Woodcox voted ‘AYE’. Chairman Bitner voted ‘NAY’. Motion 
carried. 
 
Commissioner Bakken discussed the ETA and the discussion had at the Bismarck-Burleigh Commission 
meeting the day prior. Comm. Bakken recommended another full joint Burleigh and Bismarck Commission 
meeting with all Commissioners in attendance on September 17th, 2025 to discuss the ETA further. Comm. 
Bakken directed County Auditor Mark Splonskowski to send a confirmation of the Commission’s attendance 
at the joint Commission meeting. 
 
Commissioner Woodcox brought up a discussion of the upcoming final budget meeting and changes that 
need to be made.  Discussion was had. 
 
Other Business: 

• Chairman Bitner discussed the weed cutting notice that was in the Bismarck Tribune. 
• County resident Bill Kuehn brought awareness to two culverts on Ridgeland Drive that present a 

safety concern. 
• County Auditor Mark Splonskowski requested the Commission select delegates for the North Dakota 

Association of Counties (NDAoC) conference.  Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to 

075



 

Page | 3 
 

assign County Recorder Missy Hanson as the delegate to the NDAoC conference with Commissioner 
Munson as the alternate delegate. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and 
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
7:07 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

076



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

077



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV
25-488 Terrance Stevenson 2024 1998 Champion 64 x 28 90% Disabled Veteran $59,244 $5,925
25-489 Terrance Stevenson 2025 1998 Champion 64 x 28 90% Disabled Veteran $59,244 $5,925

078



LOCAL PERMIT OR RESTRICTED EVENT PERMIT 

NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

GAMING DIVISION 
SFN 17926 (8-2025) 

Permit Type (check one) 

[8] Local Permit 
Games Authorized 

D Restricted Event Permit"

D Raffle by a Political or Legislative District Party 

Permit Number 

d5-o,o 

[8] Bingo D Raffle D Raffle Board D Calendar Raffle D Sports Pool O Poker• 0 Twenty-One• 0 Paddlewheels•

•see Instruction 2 (f} on Page 2. Poker, Twenty-One, and Paddlewheals may be conducted Only with a Restricted Evant Permit. Only one permit par year. 
LOCAL PERMIT RAFFLES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED ONLINE AND CREDIT CARDS MAY NOT BE USED FOR WAGERS 

ORGANIZATION INFO 
Name of Organization or Group 

STERLING SCHOOL TPA 

Dates Authorized (Read lnstll.lction 2) 

09/27/2025 

Organization or Group Contact Person 

Mailing Address 
118 MCKENZIE ST 

SITE INFO 
Site Name 

STERLING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Site Address 
118 MCKENZIE ST 

If the city or county is placing restrictions on the permit, please explain 

E-mail 

City 
STERLING 

City 
STERLING 

iiiii
er 

State 
ND 

County 

ZIP Code 
58572 

BURLEIGH 

State ZIP Code 
ND 58572 

Provide the exact date(s) & frequency of each event & type (Ex. Bingo every Friday 10/1-12/31, Raffle. 10/30, 11/30, 12/31, etc.) 
09/27/2025- BINGO 

Permits must be Issued prior to the 1st event date. 

Local governing bodies please see the instructions on the backside of this form on how to complete the permit. Be certain to provide the 
organization or group with the "Information Required to be Preprinted on a Standard Raffle Ticket" found on the backside of this forms if a raffle 
is being conducted. If a "Restricted Event Permit" is being issued, either provide organization or group with SFN 52880 "Report on a Restricted 
Event Permit" or make them aware that the report must be flied with the city or county Allii the Office of Attorney General within 30 days after 
the event. Before approving a site location, ensure compliance with the gaming law below 

Before approving a local permit or restricted event permit the local governing body should review North Dakota Century Code 53-06.1-03(3)(a) 
which states: 
3. A licensed organization or organization that has a permit shall conduct games as follows:

a. Only one licensed organization or organization that has a permit may conduct games at an authorized site on a day, except that a raffle
may be conducted for a special occasion by another licensed organization or organization that has a permit when one of these
conditions is met:
(1) When the area for the raffle is physically separated from the area where games are conducted by the regular organization.
(2) Upon request of the regular organization and with the approval of the alcoholic beverage establishment, the regular organization's

license or permit is suspended for that specific time of day by the Attorney General. 

Local governing bodies should also review North Dakota Administrative Code 99-01.3-01-05 (Permits) for the administrative rules governing 
permits. These rules may be viewed on the North Dakota Attorney General's website at https;llattomeygeneral,nd.goy[ljcensjng-and-gamjng/ 
garoina/aaming-laws-rules-and-publicatioos 

CITY OR COUNTY CONTACT PERSON 
Printed Name of City or County Official TiUe of City or County Official Telephone Number E-mail Address 

MARK SPLONSKOWSKI BURLEIGH COUNTY AUDITOR 101-222-a11 a msplonskowski@nd.gov 

Signature of City or County Official Date Issuing Governing Body 
□ City □ county

City or County must submit a copy of the permit above to the Office of Attorney General within 14 days of Issuance. 

079

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



080

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



081



082



083



084



085



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

086



087



 
 
 
To:  Burleigh County Township Supervisors 
 
From: Burleigh County Auditor 
 
Date: 8-29-2025 
 
Re: SB2025 
 
 
Dear Township Supervisors: 
As you may be aware, Senate Bill 2027 became effective on August 1st, 2025. This bill will 
cause all floodplain regulations within the County to automatically default and require Burleigh 
County to enforce floodplain regulations- unless a Township desires to undertake floodplain 
management.  If a Township wants to initiate and enforce floodplain regulations within their 
jurisdiction, they must then adopt a floodplain ordinance and send a written resolution stating 
their intentions to the Burleigh County Auditor prior to the deadline of 3-31-2026. 
 
This bill does not remove or place any elimination of the Township’s existing authority to 
maintain and enforce their zoning regulations.  I would recommend to the Townships to request 
legal assistance from the Townships Officers Association for creating their draft resolution. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark Splonskowski, 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer   
 

088



Sixty-ninth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota 
In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 7, 2025

SENATE BILL NO. 2027
(Legislative Management)

(Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee)

AN ACT to create and enact a new section to chapter 11-11, a new subsection to section 11-11-14, a 
new section to chapter 40-05, a new section to chapter 58-06, a new subsection to section 
58-06-01, and a new section to chapter 61-16.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
floodplain  management  powers  and  ordinances  for  counties,  cities,  and  townships;  and  to 
amend  and  reenact  subsection 2  of  section  11-33-03,  subsection 67  of  section  40-05-01, 
subsection 2 of section 40-47-03, and sections 58-03-12 and 61-16.2-02 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to county, city, and township floodplain management ordinances and to 
provide definitions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1.  A new section to chapter 11-11 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and 
enacted as follows:

Floodplain  management  ordinances    -   Requirements    -   Limitations    -   Definitions    -   
Enforcement.

1. As used in this chapter:

a. "Floodplain management" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

b. "Floodplain management ordinance" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

c. "Indian country" means all:

(1) Land within the limits of any Indian reservation that is under the jurisdiction of the 
United  States  government  and  located  within  this  state,  notwithstanding  the 
issuance of any patent, and, including rights of way running through the reservation;

(2) Dependent  Indian  communities  within  this  state  whether  within  the  original  or 
subsequently acquired territory of the state; and

(3) Indian  allotments  within  this  state,  the  Indian  titles  to  which  have  not  been 
extinguished, including rights of way running through the allotted lands.

2. A board  of  county  commissioners  may undertake  floodplain  management  as  provided  in 
chapter  61  -  16.2.  If  a  board  of  county  commissioners  undertakes  floodplain  management   
under this section, the board of county commissioners shall enact a floodplain management 
ordinance applying to all persons and property within the boundaries of the county, except for 
persons and property within a city's zoning jurisdiction as provided under chapter 40  -  47 or   
within the exterior boundaries of Indian country.

3. Notwithstanding  subsection     2,  if  a  board  of  township  supervisors  approves  by  a  written   
resolution  that  the  township  desires  to  undertake  floodplain  management  under  chapter 
61  -  16.2, the board of township supervisors shall avail itself the authority to regulate floodplain   
management.  Upon the adoption of  the resolution,  the board of  township supervisors has 
exclusive authority to regulate floodplain management under chapter 61  -  16.2. If a board of   
township  supervisors  undertakes  floodplain  management  under  this  section,  the  board  of 
township supervisors shall enact a floodplain management ordinance applying to all persons 
and property within the boundaries of the township, except for persons and property within a 

001089



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 2

city's zoning jurisdiction as provided under chapter 40  -  47 or within the exterior boundaries of   
Indian country. The township clerk shall forward a copy of the written resolution to the county 
auditor of the county in which the township is located and the department of water resources 
for inclusion in the central repository established under section     10 of this Act.  

4. After  acquiring  floodplain  management  authority  from the  county  under  subsection     3,  the   
township  may  relinquish  its  floodplain  management  authority  back  to  the  county  upon 
execution of a written agreement signed by the board of county commissioners and the board 
of township supervisors. The county may not require the township to convey an additional 
authority  legally  afforded  to  the  township  in  exchange  for  the  written  agreement.  The 
relinquishment of authority may not become effective sooner than sixty days after the board of 
township supervisors delivers a written notice of proposed relinquishment to the appropriate 
board of county commissioners.

5. If a township previously exercised floodplain management authority and becomes subject to 
county  floodplain  management  authority  under  this  section,  the  township  shall  defend, 
indemnify, and hold harmless the county and its agents, officers, and employees from and 
against a claim for damages arising from a township's noncompliance with chapter 61  -  16.2   
and the national flood insurance program [42     U.S.C. 4001 et seq.].  

6. Upon enactment of a floodplain management ordinance by a county under this section, the 
county auditor shall forward the ordinance to the department of water resources for inclusion 
in the central repository established under section     10 of this Act.  

7. The county auditor of a county exercising floodplain management authority shall certify to the 
department of water resources by March thirty-first of each year a list of the jurisdictions over 
which the county is exercising floodplain management authority under chapter 61  -  16.2.  

8. A county exercising floodplain management  authority is not  required to activate its zoning 
authority under chapter 11  -  33 before enacting a floodplain management ordinance.  

9. In  a  county  exercising  floodplain  management,  the  board  of  county  commissioners  shall 
enforce  an  ordinance  or  regulation  enacted  under  this  section.  The  board  of  county 
commissioners  may  impose  enforcement  duties  on  an  officer,  department,  agency,  or 
employee of the county.

SECTION 2. A new subsection to section 11-11-14 of the North Dakota Century Code is created 
and enacted as follows:

To undertake floodplain management activities in the manner provided under section     1 of this   
Act.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 11-33-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is 
amended and reenacted as follows:

2. To provide for emergency management, including floodplain management as provided under 
section     1 of this Act  . "Emergency management" means a comprehensive integrated system at 
all  levels of government and in the private sector which provides for the development and 
maintenance of an effective capability to mitigate, prepare for, respond to, and recover from 
known and unforeseen hazards or situations, caused by an act of nature or man, which may 
threaten, injure, damage, or destroy lives, property, or our environment.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 67 of section 40-05-01 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as follows:

67. Flood control projects, including floodplain management as provided under section     5 of this   
Act. To acquire, construct, maintain, operate, finance, and control flood control projects, both 
within and adjacent to such municipality, and for such purpose to acquire the necessary real 

001090



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 3

property  and  easements  therefor  by  purchase  and  eminent  domain,  in  accordance  with 
chapter 32-15, and to adopt such ordinances as may reasonably be required to regulate the 
same.

SECTION 5.  A new section to chapter 40-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and 
enacted as follows:

Floodplain  management  ordinances    -   Requirements    -   Limitations    -   Definitions    -   
Enforcement.

1. As used in this chapter:

a. "Floodplain management" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

b. "Floodplain management ordinance" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

c. "Indian country" means:

(1) Land within the limits of any Indian reservation that is under the jurisdiction of the 
United  States  government  and  located  within  this  state,  notwithstanding  the 
issuance of any patent, and, including rights of way running through the reservation;

(2) Dependent  Indian  communities  within  this  state  whether  within  the  original  or 
subsequently acquired territory of the state; and

(3) Indian  allotments  within  this  state,  the  Indian  titles  to  which  have  not  been 
extinguished, including rights of way running through the allotted land.

2. The governing body of a city may exercise floodplain management authority under chapter 
61  -  16.2. If a governing body of a city undertakes floodplain management, the governing body   
of a city shall enact a floodplain management ordinance over all persons and property within 
the boundaries of the city's zoning jurisdiction as provided under chapter 40  -  47 or within the   
exterior boundaries of Indian country.

3. Upon enactment of a floodplain management ordinance by a city under this section, the city 
auditor shall forward the ordinance to the department of water resources for inclusion in the 
central repository established under section     10 of this Act.  

4. The  city  auditor  of  a  city  exercising  floodplain  management  authority  shall  certify  to  the 
department of water resources by March thirty-first of each year that the city is undertaking 
floodplain management activities under chapter 61  -  16.2.  

5. A city  exercising  floodplain  management  authority  is  not  required  to  activate  its  zoning 
authority under chapter 40  -  47 before enacting a floodplain management ordinance.  

6. In a city exercising floodplain management, the governing body of the city shall enforce an 
ordinance  or  regulation  enacted  under  this  section.  The  governing  body  of  the  city  may 
impose enforcement duties on an officer, department, agency, or employee of the city.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 40-47-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is 
amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Provide  for  emergency management,  including  floodplain  management  as  provided  under 
section     5 of this Act  . "Emergency management" means a comprehensive integrated system at 
all  levels of government and in the private sector which provides for the development and 
maintenance of an effective capability to mitigate, prepare for, respond to, and recover from 
known and unforeseen hazards or situations, caused by an act of nature or man, which may 
threaten, injure, damage, or destroy lives, property, or our environment;

001091



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 4

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 58-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and 
reenacted as follows:

58-03-12. Basis for township zoning regulations and restrictions.

1. The regulations and restrictions established in any township zoning district must be made in 
accordance with a comprehensive plan with reasonable consideration as to the character of 
such district, its peculiar suitability for particular uses, the normal growth of the municipality, 
and the various types of occupations, industries, and land uses within the area, and must be 
designed to facilitate traffic  movement,  encourage orderly growth and development of  the 
municipality and adjacent areas, promote health, safety, and general welfare, and provide for 
emergency management, including and subject to floodplain management as provided under 
section     8 of this Act  . 

2. "Emergency  management"  means  a  comprehensive  integrated  system  at  all  levels  of 
government and in the private sector which provides for the development and maintenance of 
an  effective  capability  to  mitigate,  prepare  for,  respond  to,  and  recover  from known  and 
unforeseen hazards or situations, caused by an act of nature or man, which may threaten, 
injure, damage, or destroy lives, property, or our environment. The comprehensive plan must 
be  a  statement  in  documented  text  setting  forth  explicit  goals,  objectives,  policies,  and 
standards of the jurisdiction to guide public and private development within its control.

SECTION 8.  A new section to chapter 58-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and 
enacted as follows:

Floodplain  management  ordinances    -   Requirements    -   Limitations    -   Definitions    -   
Enforcement.

1. As used in this chapter:

a. "Floodplain management" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

b. "Floodplain management ordinance" has the same meaning as in section 61  -  16.2  -  02.  

c. "Indian country" means:

(1) Land within the limits of any Indian reservation that is under the jurisdiction of the 
United  States  government  and  located  within  this  state,  notwithstanding  the 
issuance of any patent, and, including rights of way running through the reservation;

(2) Dependent  Indian  communities  within  this  state  whether  within  the  original  or 
subsequently acquired territory of the state; and

(3) Indian  allotments  within  this  state,  the  Indian  titles  to  which  have  not  been 
extinguished, including rights of way running through the allotted land.

2. A board of township supervisors by written resolution may exercise floodplain management 
under chapter 61  -  16.2. Upon the adoption of the resolution, the board of township supervisors   
has  exclusive  authority  to  regulate  floodplain  management  and  shall  enact  a  floodplain 
management  ordinance applying  to all  persons and property within  the boundaries  of  the 
township, except for persons and property within a city's zoning jurisdiction as provided under 
chapter 40  -  47 or within the exterior boundaries of Indian country.  The township clerk shall   
forward a copy of the written resolution to the county auditor of the county where the township 
is  located  and  the  department  of  water  resources  for  inclusion  in  the  central  repository 
established under section     10 of this Act.  

3. A township not exercising its floodplain management authority under this section is subject to 
the floodplain management authority of the county under section     1 of this Act.  

001092



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 5

4. After  acquiring  floodplain  management  authority  from the  county  under  subsection     2,  the   
township  may  relinquish  its  floodplain  management  authority  back  to  the  county  upon 
execution of a written agreement signed by the board of county commissioners and the board 
of township supervisors. The county may not require the township to convey an additional 
authority  legally  afforded  to  the  township  in  exchange  for  the  written  agreement.  The 
relinquishment of authority may not become effective sooner than sixty days after the board of 
township supervisors delivers a written notice of proposed relinquishment to the appropriate 
board of county commissioners.

5. If a township previously exercised floodplain management authority and becomes subject to 
county  floodplain  management  authority  under  this  section,  the  township  shall  defend, 
indemnify, and hold harmless the county and its agents, officers, and employees from and 
against a claim for damages arising from a township's noncompliance with chapter 61  -  16.2   
and the national flood insurance program [42     U.S.C. 4001 et seq.].  

6. Upon enactment of a floodplain management ordinance by a township under this section, the 
township clerk shall forward the ordinance to the department of water resources for inclusion 
in the central repository established under section     10 of this Act.  

7. The township clerk of a township exercising floodplain management authority shall certify to 
the department of water resources by April thirtieth of each year the names of the township 
supervisors and officers and that the township is undertaking floodplain management activities 
under chapter 61  -  16.2.  

8. A township exercising floodplain management authority is not required to activate its zoning 
authority under chapter 58  -  03 before enacting a floodplain management ordinance.  

9. In  a township  exercising  floodplain  management,  the board  of  township  supervisors shall 
enforce  an  ordinance  or  regulation  enacted  under  this  section.  The  board  of  township 
supervisors may impose enforcement duties on an officer, department, agency, or employee 
of the township.

SECTION 9. A new subsection to section 58-06-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is created 
and enacted as follows:

If the township activates its floodplain management authority under section     8 of this Act, to   
exercise floodplain management authority by enacting a floodplain management ordinance.

SECTION 10. A new section to chapter 61-16.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and 
enacted as follows:

Central repository   -   Floodplain management authority   -   Accessible to the public.  

The  department  shall  establish,  operate,  and  maintain  a  publicly  accessible  electronic  central 
repository for local floodplain management ordinances, local floodplain management agreements, and 
all annual certifications received by the department. The repository must reflect which cities, townships, 
and counties have reported undertaking floodplain management within the state. The department shall 
update the central repository by May thirty  -  first of each year.  

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 61-16.2-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended 
and reenacted as follows:

61-16.2-02. Definitions.

1. In this chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise provides:

a. "Commission" means state water commission.

b. "Community" means any political subdivision that has the authority to zone.

001093



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 6

c. "Conveyance" or "hydraulic conveyance" means a geometric characteristic of a river or 
watercourse at a given point that determines the flow-carrying capacity at that point.

d. "Department" means the department of water resources.

e. "District" means a water resource district, as defined in chapter 61-16.1.

f. "Flood fringe" means that portion of a floodplain outside of the floodway.

g. "Floodplain management" means a community  -  based effort to prevent or reduce the risk   
of flooding. Floodplain management may be associated generally with the national flood 
insurance program [42 U.S.C. 4001 et seq.].

h. "Floodplain management ordinance" means a building code, zoning, subdivision, health, 
or  special  purpose  ordinance,  and  any  other  use  of  police  power,  which  provide 
standards for communities to manage known flood hazards in all official actions relating 
to land management and use. A floodplain management ordinance may be associated 
with the national flood insurance program [42     U.S.C. 4001 et seq.] to ensure participating   
communities meet state and federal minimum standards.

i. "Floodway" or "regulatory floodway" means the channel of a river or other watercourse 
and the adjacent land areas that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood 
without  cumulatively  increasing  the  water  surface  elevation  more  than  one  foot 
[30.48 centimeters].

h.j. "Person" means any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation, limited liability 
company, agency, or any other private or governmental organization, which includes any 
agency of the United States, a state agency, or any political subdivision of the state.

2. For the purposes of this chapter, the department shall follow the definitions in this section and 
the  definitions  under  the  national  flood  insurance  program  [42  U.S.C.  4001  et seq.]  and 
implementing regulations.

001094



S. B. NO. 2027 - PAGE 7

____________________________ ____________________________
President of the Senate Speaker of the House

____________________________ ____________________________
Secretary of the Senate Chief Clerk of the House

This certifies that the within bill originated in the Senate of the Sixty-ninth Legislative Assembly of North 
Dakota and is known on the records of that body as Senate Bill No. 2027.

Senate Vote: Yeas 47 Nays 0 Absent  0

House Vote: Yeas 83 Nays 9 Absent  2

____________________________
Secretary of the Senate

Received by the Governor at ________M. on _____________________________________, 2025.

Approved at ________M. on __________________________________________________, 2025.

____________________________
Governor

Filed in this office this ___________day of _______________________________________, 2025,

at ________ o’clock ________M.

____________________________
Secretary of State

001095



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 

096



097



098



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 

099



100



101



102



103



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 

104



Addenda item for September 15, 2025 Meeting 
 
Action Requested: Approve the purchase and install of a 25’ flag pole with a 5’ x 8’ American flag. 
 
 
Description: It is our hope that we can purchase and install a flagpole that will be located behind the 
Veterans Monument that is located on the lawn of the Burleigh County Court House.  
The bids for the materials ($3622.20) and labor ($2020.00) are included in the packet. There are 
donated funds of $4,514 available to pay for a portion of this project.  
  
 
Action needed: Move to approve the project using available donated funds of $4,514 plus $1,128.20  
from the general reserve fund. 
 

105



CAFP_010819_1pg - 1 -

ISW25C51G-T0Y-O2M-C0L-BLK

Sovereignty Series
ISW - Internal with Winch

ISW25C51 - BLK
Wire Halyard
Ground Set Installation

TRK-9660-BLK BAL-0512-GLD-
ES

Int. Revolving Truck HD Gold Anodized
Sealed Bearings Aluminum Ball

COL1-A05S-BLK BLK
FC-11 Spun Alum Black
1-Piece Powder Coat

ISW - WINCH
Reinforced Raised
Door Frame

NOTE:  Flagpole Components on Anodized and Powder Coat 
flagpoles (excluding specified Ornaments and Ball Trucks) will 
match flagpole color specified.

Specifications
A. Mounting Height:  24'

B. Set Depth:  2'-6"

C. Total Length: 26'-6"

D. Butt Diameter:  5"

E. Wall Thickness:  .156"

F. Top Diameter:  3"
NOMINAL EXPOSED HEIGHT:  Total Shaft Length of 25' flagpoles is 26'-
6'' with a Set Depth of 2'-6''.  With the Truck and Ornament attached, the 
nominal Mounting Height is 25'. Flagpole Sections:  1

 Customer Name: Robert Hook Shaft Weight:  109 lbs.

 Dealer: USFG  Qty: 1 Hardware Weight:  20 lbs.

 Project: Vet Memorial Courthouse  Location: 58501 Ground Sleeve Weight:  26 lbs.

 Notes: * Max Flag Size:  5' x 8'

* Max Wind Speed w/Nylon Flag:  111 mph

* Max Wind Speed No Flag:  178 mph

* Wind Speed Specifications from 
ANSI/NAAMM FP 1001-07

106



107



Page 1 of 1

US Flagpole Guy
PO Box 787

Mandan, ND  58554 US

+17015713524

jim@usflagpoleguy.com

https://usflagpoleguy.com/

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Burleigh County 
221 North 5th Street
Bismarck, ND  58501 US

SHIP TO
Vet. Memorial at Courthouse
Burleigh County 
221 North 5th street
Bismarck, ND  58501 US

ESTIMATE 1723
DATE 04/16/2025
EXPIRATION 
DATE

12/31/2025

SALES REP
Jim

 
 

 
 

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

25' American Prominence 
5" - ISW25C51-Powder 
Coat Black

American Prominence 5" -Black 
Powder Coat

1 3,014.20 3,014.20T

Shipping & Handling 1 456.00 456.00T

5X8 US  Poly Extra 5'X8' US Poly Flag H&G 2 76.00 152.00T

Contact US Flagpole Guy to pay.
Estimate has attachment of specification sheet. Estimate price does not include 
installation of flagpole. Any questions can email or call the office at 701-751-
1801. If you accept the estimate please sign both estimates and return with 
payment.
Thank you
UD Flagpole guy

SUBTOTAL 3,622.20

TAX 0.00

TOTAL $3,622.20

Accepted By

Accepted Date

108



NDFlagpoleGuy.com

PO Box 787
Mandan, ND  58554
+17015713524
jim@ndflagpoleguy.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Burleigh County
221 North 5th Street
Bismarck, ND  58501 US

SHIP TO

Vet. Memorial at Courthouse
Burleigh County
221 North 5th Street
Bismarck, ND  58501 US

ESTIMATE # 3141
DATE 04/16/2025

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Flagpole Installation
Materials, Equipment and foundation

1 1,300.00 1,300.00T

Labor 6 120.00 720.00T

 

Estimate for installation of pole. Any questions you can email or call 

office at 701-751-1801. If estimate is accepted please sign and return. 

Installation payment is due upon completion of installation of pole.

Thank you

NDflagpoleguy.com

SUBTOTAL 2,020.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL $2,020.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

001109



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 12 

110



111



112



113



114



115



116

Mark Splonskowski
Line



117



118



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 13 

119



County Board 393,678$                 
Juvenile Court 380,000 
County Treasurer 660,504 
County Auditor 302,606 
County Tax Equalization 587,302 
State's Attorney 6,564,577               
County Recorder 564,507 
Superintendent of Schools 81,500 
Finance 557,603 
Bank fees 10,000 
Public Administrator 25,000 
Courthouse, Buildings & Grounds 836,234 
Elections 545,500 
City/County Building Utilities 196,581 
Printing, Publishing and Supplies 45,000 
Telephone and Postage 142,000 
Technology 221,915 
Information Technology 654,649 
Human Resources 655,855 
Risk Management 189,000 
Liability and Property Insurance 212,000 
County Building, Planning and Zoning 629,492 
County Sheriff 9,693,403               
County Detention Center 13,599,409             
Emergency Management 373,317 
Police Youth Bureau 94,000 
Public Health 960,496 
Boat Ramps 1,135,150               
County Parks 25,600 
City Recreation 356,025 
County Advertising 92,118 
Communications Center 931,933 
Victim Witness 587,337 
Facilities Management 562,527 
Abandoned Cemetery 14,000 
Provident Renovation Bond 3,713,869               
Transfers Out 299,210 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 46,893,898$           

PRELIMINARY BUDGET

PRELIMINARY BUDGET OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
	CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2026

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

I, Leigh Jacobs, Interim County Treasurer, do hereby respectfully submit to the Board of County Commissioners, the Preliminary Budget for the twelve-
month period beginning January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.  This budget was studied and examined by the Board of County 

Commissioners and changes made as deemed necessary. Upon a motion made, seconded and carried, the budget was ordered published after the 
recommended changes were made.

TO THE TAXPAYERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

We, the Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota, hereby give notice that we have examined into the several budget 
estimates filed by the several officers, institutions or undertakings, supported wholly or in part by Burleigh County, and from such examination in our 

opinion for the calendar year beginning January 1, 2026 the following amounts are necessary:

Page A-1

120



Appropriation for General Government 46,893,898      
Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 20,649,677      
Less: Resources (57,027,576)    

Balance to be levied: 14.27 mills 10,515,999          

Appropriation for Unorganized Townships 1,076,525        
Plus: Delinquent Taxes 47,201              
Less: Resources (179,715)          

Balance to be levied: 18 mills 944,010                

Appropriation for County Road & Bridge 22,001,274      
Plus: Delinquent Taxes 368,467            
Less: Resources (15,000,410)    

Balance to be levied: 10 mills 7,369,330            

Appropriation for Highway Tax Distribution 6,799,598        
Less: Resources (6,799,598)      

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Job Development 100,000            
Plus: Delinquent Taxes 4,969                
Less: Resources (5,586)               

Balance to be levied: 0.13 mills 99,384 

Appropriation for County Library 378,500            
Plus: Delinquent Taxes 16,963              
Less: Resources (56,209)            

Balance to be levied: 0.46 mills 339,254                

Appropriation for Special Assessments 609,000            
Plus: Reserve Funds - 
Less: Resources (609,000)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Page A-2

121



Appropriation for Senior Citizens 1,295,220        
Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 144,248            
Less: Resources (872,931)          

Balance to be levied: 0.77 mills 566,537                

Appropriation for Detention Commissary 300,000            
Less: Resources (300,000)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for 24/7 Sobriety Program 150,000            
Less: Resources (150,000)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Communication Center 2,761,200        
Less: Resources (2,761,200)      

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Emergency Fund 1,601,672        
Less: Resources (1,601,672)      

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Veteran Services 400,690            
Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 345,352            
Less: Resources (254,429)          

Balance to be levied: 0.6 mills 444,113                

Appropriation for Missouri Valley Complex 386,000            
Less: Resources (386,000)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for County Agent 481,207            
Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 44,454              
Less: Resources (124,373)          

Balance to be levied: 0.54 mills 401,288                

Page A-3

122



Appropriation for Weed Board 591,273            
Plus: Delinquent Taxes and Reserve Fund 11,845              
Less: Resources (348,349)          

Balance to be levied: 3.13 mills 236,909                

Appropriation for Water Resource District 1,208,700        
Plus: Delinquent Taxes 49,049              
Less: Resources (276,763)          

Balance to be levied: 1.33 mills 980,986                

Appropriation for County Parks 4,050                
Plus: Reserve Funds 559,348            
Less: Resources (563,397)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for BMDC Maintenance & Construction 300,000            
Less: Resources (300,000)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for K-9 Patrol Program 13,000              
Less: Resources (13,000)            

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for CenCom 457,839            
Less: Resources (457,839)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Preservation Fund 80,300              
Less: Resources (80,300)            

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Sheriff's Drug Asset Forfeiture 35,000              
Less: Resources (35,000)            

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Page A-4

123



Appropriation for State's Atty Drug Asset Forfeiture 18,000              
Less: Resources (18,000)            

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Hazardous Chemicals 5,000                
Less: Resources (5,000)               

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for K-9 McKenzie Haul Road 442,626            
Less: Resources (442,626)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Human Services Zone 9,791,864
Less: Resources (9,791,864)      

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Vision Zero 130,674            
Less: Resources (130,674)          

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

Appropriation for Capital Expenditures 16,706,777      
Less: Resources (16,706,777)    

Balance to be levied: 0 mills - 

TOTAL DOLLARS AND LEVIES OF ALL FUNDS 115,019,887   21,897,810          

 The Preliminary Budget may be examined on weekdays at the Burleigh County Treasurer's Office between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM.  All 
interested Citizens will have the opportunity to give written and oral comment.

Leigh Jacobs
Burleigh County Finance Director/Interim Treasurer

Page A-5

124



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

General Fund 2025 Budget 2025 Estimate 2026 Estimate
Revenue:
Account # Account Desription

31110 MH AND RE TAX $ 21,075,445.00      $ 20,807,731.50      $ 9,990,199.27        
31810 IN LIEU OF TAXES 33,000.00              49,114.29              23,580.73              
32110 LICENSES 11,500.00              11,500.00              11,500.00              
32210 BUILDING PERMITS & FEES 112,000.00            225,006.66            225,006.66            
33610 STATE AID DISTRIBUTION 4,413,000.00        4,612,879.88        4,825,072.35        
33110 FEDERAL GRANTS 45,000.00              47,855.00              47,855.00              
33620 HOMESTEAD CREDIT 253,000.00            637,182.00            305,923.55            
33410 STATE GRANTS 175,000.00            182,472.97            182,472.97            
34120 COUNTY COURT 25,000.00              25,000.00              25,000.00              
34130 COUNTY RECORDER 420,000.00            402,162.48            402,162.48            
34150 COUNTY AUDITOR 10,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              
34160 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 91,000.00              87,433.47              87,433.47              
33810 REIMBURSEMENTS 114,000.00            9,723.86                57,832.22              
34180 STATES ATTORNEY 500.00 500.00 500.00 
34210 SHERIFF CIVIL FEES 359,856.00            301,682.78            301,682.78            
34220 OPERATING GRANTS 60,307.00              30,442.94              30,442.94              
34250 INMATE BOARD 4,681,000.00        6,080,823.66        6,384,864.84        
34280 SHERIFF REIMBURSEMENTS 27,948.00              28,481.04              28,481.04              
34290 SHERIFF MISCELLANEOUS 18,345.00              31,853.42              31,853.42              
36110 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,460,000.00        3,032,533.99        2,500,000.00        
36910 OTHER MISC REVENUE 40,000.00              55,907.35              55,907.35              

36930 TENANT RENT 35,000.00              35,000.00              35,000.00              

34240 SOCIAL SERVICE MISC 196,000.00            205,403.76            205,403.76            

34260 DETENTION MISC REVENUE 25,000.00              18,088.96              18,088.96              

31910 SALES TAX - - 16,277,970.44      

Subtotal, General Fund Revenues 33,681,901.00      36,928,780.00      42,064,234.24      

39990 TRANSFERS IN 1,322,700.00        10,851,106.61      380,000.00            

Total, General Fund Revenues and Transfers In 35,004,601.00      47,779,886.61      42,444,234.24      

Page A-6

125



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Expenditure: 2025 Budget 2025 Estimate 2026 Budget
Department Department Description

41110 COUNTY BOARD 642,351                  692,339                  378,678                  
41240 DISTRICT CRT & JUV CRT 300,000                  349,700                  380,000                  
41390 TREASURER - - 660,504                  
41410 AUDITOR 856,965                  695,545                  302,606                  
41420 TAX EQUALIZATION 550,034                  572,706                  587,302                  
41430 STATES ATTORNEY 5,871,370              4,732,750              6,564,577              
41450 COUNTY RECORDER 525,505                  447,140                  564,507                  
41470 SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 79,000 79,000 81,500 
41480 FINANCE - - 557,603                  
41490 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 25,000 25,000 25,000 
41610 COURTHOUSE BLDG & GROUNDS 2,209,689              1,418,456              836,234                  
41710 ELECTION EXPENSE 143,500                  2,000 545,500                  
41810 CITY/COUNTY BUILDING 221,581                  221,581                  196,581                  
41820 PUBLISHING & PRINTING 15,000 12,800 45,000 
41830 SUPPLIES 12,000 10,800 15,000 
41840 TELEPHONE & POSTAGE 135,000                  135,000                  142,000                  
41850 TECHNOLOGY 156,100                  156,100                  221,915                  
41860 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 595,987                  547,238                  654,649                  
41930 HUMAN RESOURCES 797,129                  502,944                  655,855                  
41935 RISK MANAGEMENT - - 189,000                  
41960 PROPERTY INSURANCE 200,000                  210,000                  212,000                  
41980 PLANNING 596,526                  449,609                  629,492                  
42110 SHERIFF 9,365,952              8,689,715              9,693,403              
42120 DETENTION CENTER 12,628,403            11,865,200            13,599,409            
42140 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 356,335                  200,227                  373,317                  
42610 AMBULANCE - - - 
42920 YOUTH BUREAU 93,444 91,800 94,000 
44120 PUBLIC HEALTH 582,501                  582,501                  960,496                  
44210 INCOME MAINTENANCE - - - 
45130 BOAT RAMPS 161,500                  97,851 - 
45131 STECKEL BOAT RAMP - - 23,450 
45132 KNIEFEL BOAT RAMP - - 173,000                  
45133 MACLEAN BOAT RAMP - - 8,200 
45134 KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAMP - - 930,500                  
45140 KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAMP 46,500 23,792 - 
45160 MITCHELL LAKE/DRISCOLL SIBLEY PARK 16,500 15,500 3,700 

Page A-7

126



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

45161 SWENSON PARK - - 8,900 
45162 MITCHELL LAKE PARK - - 3,700 
45163 DRISCOLL/SIBLEY PARK - - 9,300 
45180 CITY RECREATION 335,105                  335,105                  356,025                  
49070 COUNTY ADVERTISING 98,235 98,235 92,118 
49120 COMMUNICATION CENTER 917,288                  732,024                  931,933                  
49160 VICTIM/WITNESS ADVOCATE 632,141                  568,052                  587,337                  
49182 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT - - 562,527                  
49185 ABANDONED CEMETERY 11,200 14,100 14,000 
49910 GENERAL FUND BANK FEES - 9,291 10,000 

Subtotal, General Fund Expenditures 39,177,841            34,584,101            42,880,820            

TRANSFERS OUT 1,455,863              13,455,863            299,210                  

Subtotal, General Fund Expenditures plus Transfers Out 40,633,704            48,039,964            43,180,030            

Estimated Revenue over (under) Expenditures (5,629,103.44)      (260,077.21)          (735,795.54)          

Subtotal, Provident Renovation Bond - - 3,713,868.57        
$16,500,000, 4.75%, 5 yr

Total, General Fund Expenditures $ 40,633,704            $ 48,039,964            $ 46,893,898            

Estimated Budget Revenue over (under) Budgeted
Expenditures (5,629,103.44)      (260,077.21)          (4,449,664.11)      

Estimated Beginning Balance January 1 20,383,954.26      20,383,954.26      20,123,877.05      

Estimated Ending Balance, December 31 14,754,850.82$   20,123,877.05$   15,674,212.94$   

Note: The 2026 Budget includes budgeted expenditures over estimated revenues of $(4,449,664.11). For budgeting purposes, we balance the deficit with the use of General Fund reserves. Based on 
historical budget to actual reports, it is unlikely we will use general fund reserves during FY2026 based on this budget

Page A-8

127



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

FUND BALANCE ESTIMATES FY2025 

Balance Jan 1, 
2025

2025 Estimated 
Revenue

2025 Transfers 
In

 2025 Estimated 
Expenditures 

2025 Estim Tfrs 
Out

Estimated Ending 
Balance Dec 31, 2025

Fund
General Fund 20,383,954$        36,928,780$       15,175,832$       34,584,101$       13,455,863$          20,123,877$                 

Special Revenue Funds
County Agent 128,515.47          391,810.61         - 459,578.18         - 60,747.89 
American Rescue Plan (ARPA) 1,209,036.18      - - - 80,000.00               1,129,036.18                
Capital Improvement Plan 6,626,777.30      - 11,080,000.00   1,000,000.00      - 16,706,777.30             
CenCom 964,009.85          41,959.52            550,000.00         449,500.00         - 1,106,469.37                
Communication Center 496,149.65          2,779,958.33      - 2,478,800.00      550,000.00             247,307.98 
Emergency Fund 1,537,995.19      54,244.32            - - - 1,592,239.51                
Hazardous Chemicals 23,775.66            0.86 - 1,200.00              - 22,576.52 
Provident Building 995,195.95          55,554.10            - 522,343.44         528,406.61             - 
County Road & Bridge 5,228,312.24      4,550,453.00      11,338,799.00   16,355,669.00   1,143,373.00         3,618,522.24                
Highway Tax Distribution 1,316,902.01      6,186,159.22      - - 6,630,000.00         873,061.23 
Special Road & Bridge Fund 2,650,195.76      6,378,898.20      700,748.00         - 3,352,936.00         6,376,905.96                
Unorganized Townships 416,442.46          1,008,179.17      100,000.00         1,380,600.00      - 144,021.63 
Job Development 10,523.78            91,015.96            - 100,000.00         - 1,539.74 
County Library 34,509.17            414,309.17         - 412,956.16         - 0.00 
Parking 20,692.23            - 20,692.23            - - - 
County Parks 543,499.98          17,616.65            - 1,768.80              - 559,347.83 
Missouri Valley Complex 5,640,678.24      313,950.23         - 192,100.00         - 5,762,528.47                
Preservation Fund 636,537.40          75,732.22            - 47,300.00            - 664,969.62 
Senior Citizens 315,335.03          1,106,759.00      - 1,273,175.00      - 148,919.03 
24/7 Sobriety Program 69,081.14            151,497.31         - - 72,700.00               147,878.45 
BMDC Maintenance & Construction 2,759,819.38      46,340.53            - 84,019.94            1,000,000.00         1,722,139.97                
Detention Commissary 347,889.35          224,893.58         - - 250,000.00             322,782.93 
K-9 Patrol Program 50,278.13            5,000.00              - 3,200.00              - 52,078.13 
National Opioid Settlement 216,544.87          - - - - 216,544.87 
Sheriff's Drug Asset Forfeiture 148,697.42          7,500.00              - 97,297.47            - 58,899.95 
Sheriff 1,393.39               158,352.70         - 137,698.00         - 19,261.31 
Social Services 200,943.25          - - - - 200,943.25 
State's Atty Drug Asset Forfeiture 490,333.39          45,189.43            - 10,700.00            - 524,822.82 
Veteran Services 170,380.03          428,686.92         - 379,508.66         - 219,558.29 
Weed Board 374,694.93          271,562.06         - 352,822.52         - 293,434.48 

Subtotal, Special Revenue Funds 33,625,138.83    24,805,623.09   23,790,239.23   25,740,237.17   13,607,415.61       42,793,314.96             

Page A-9

128



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

FUND BALANCE ESTIMATES FY2025 

Proprietary Funds
Health Insurance 669,027.59           8,343,845.14       1,000,000.00       8,343,845.14       - 1,669,027.59 

Subtotal, Proprietary Funds 669,027.59           8,343,845.14       1,000,000.00       8,343,845.14       - 1,669,027.59 

Debt Service Funds
BMDC Sales Tax Bond 42,958,869.38     700,000.00           - 30,334,144.03 13,324,725.35        - 
McKenzie Haul Road - - 442,625.00           442,625.22          - - 

Subtotal, Debt Service Funds 42,958,869.38     700,000.00           442,625.00           30,776,769.25    13,324,725.35        - 

Special Assessment Districts
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT (COUNTY PROPERTY) 25,299$                 -$  -$  -$  20,692$  4,606$  
SECLUDED ACRES 2ND & 3RD 14,493.59             10,115.28             - 10,115.28 - 14,493.59 
SECLUDED ACRES WEST 10,679.40             9,765.64               - 9,765.64 - 10,679.40 
SKYLINE ESTATES 67,941.70             41,640.84             - 41,640.84 - 67,941.70 
SPIRITWOOD ESTATES 151,009.66           33,945.95             - 33,945.95 - 151,009.66 
HIGH PLAINS COUNTRY ESTATES & 2ND 46,431.82             23,210.78             - 23,210.78 - 46,431.82 
METRO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1ST & 2ND REPLATS 73,031.28             42,573.90             - 42,573.90 - 73,031.28 
IMPERIAL VALLEY SUBDIVISION 24,329.01             12,427.56             - 12,427.56 - 24,329.01 
CRESTED BUTTE SUBDIVISION 129,951.15           48,109.18             - 48,109.18 - 129,951.15 
IMPERIAL VALLEY 5,693.10               2,622.73               - 2,622.73 - 5,693.10 
RAY MAR 3RD SUBDIVISION 10,489.66             9,601.05               - 9,601.05 - 10,489.66 
TWIN BUTTES SUBDIVISION 52,120.53             26,186.86             - 26,186.86 - 52,120.53 
VISTA SOUTH/PT OF SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION 58,779.75             27,779.52             - 27,779.52 - 58,779.75 
RUSTIC ACRES 1ST REPLAT SUBDIVISION 19,655.59             3,789.90               - 3,789.90 - 19,655.59 
HAY CREEK PINES 105,825.72           52,625.16             - 52,625.16 - 105,825.72 
SABOT'S/EDEN'S/OAKLAND 7,307.57               22,320.91             - 22,320.91 - 7,307.57 
RIVERSIDE 2ND VALCOR 22,523.38             31,649.31             - 31,649.31 - 22,523.38 
GRANDE PRAIRIE 4TH 8,293.89               13,320.45             - 13,320.45 - 8,293.89 
COUNTRY CREEK 1ST-5TH SUBDIVISION 31,382.88             31,886.90             - 31,886.90 - 31,382.88 
OLIVE TREE SUBDIVISION 10,053.36             25,697.15             - 25,697.15 - 10,053.36 
TOWNE & COUNTRY/MORGAN COUNTRY EST 59,367.51             46,955.84             - 46,955.84 - 59,367.51 
FALCONER ESTATES 168,380.86           176,727.00           - 176,727.00 - 168,380.86 

Subtotal, Special Assessment Districts 1,103,040             692,952                 - 692,952 20,692 1,082,348 

Total, All Funds 98,071,002.47$   63,127,355.00$   40,408,696.19$   91,794,059.14$  40,408,696.19$     63,999,539.79$            

Page A-10

129



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

FUND BALANCE ESTIMATES FY2026 

Estimated 
Balance Jan 1, 

2026

2026 Estimated 
Non-Real Estate 

Tax Revenue

2026 Transfers In  2026 Budgeted 
Expenditures 

2026 Transferss 
Out

$$ Levied Estimated 
Balance Dec 31, 

2026

Increase/(Decrease) 
in Fund Balance

Fund
General Fund 20,123,877.05$  32,074,034.97$  380,000.00$        46,594,688.35$    299,210.00$          10,515,999.23$    15,674,212.94$  (4,449,664.11)$            

Special Revenue Funds
County Agent 60,747.89            63,624.76            - 481,206.59            - 401,288.09            24,389.74            (36,358.15) 
American Rescue Plan (ARPA) 1,129,036.18      - - - - - 1,129,036.18 - 
Capital Improvement Plan 16,706,777.30    - - 16,706,777.30      - - - (16,706,777.30) 
CenCom 1,106,469.37      - 603,100.00          457,839.00            - - 1,251,730.37 145,261.00 
Communication Center 247,307.98          2,777,872.14      - 2,158,100.00         603,100.00             - 263,980.12 16,672.14 
Emergency Fund 1,592,239.51      50,989.66            - 1,601,672.00         - - 41,557.16 (1,550,682.34)              
Hazardous Chemicals 22,576.52            - - 5,000.00                 - - 17,576.52 (5,000.00) 
Provident Building - - - - - - - - 
County Road & Bridge 3,618,522.24      4,311,310.00      12,139,838.00    20,821,970.41      1,179,303.22         7,369,330.00         5,069,260.11      1,450,737.87                
Highway Tax Distribution 873,061.23          6,799,598.00      - - 6,799,598.00         - 873,061.23 - 
Special Road & Bridge Fund 6,376,905.96      21,806.26            736,678.00          - 5,290,240.00         - 1,845,150.23 (4,531,755.74)              
Unorganized Townships 144,021.63          81,205.55            - 1,076,525.00         - 944,010.00            45,511.68            (98,509.95) 
Job Development 1,539.74               11,737.84            - 100,000.00            - 99,383.67               7,692.06               6,152.32 
County Library 0.00 56,401.15            - 378,500.00            - 339,254.00            192.45 192.45 
Parking - - - - - - - - 
County Parks 559,347.83          16,559.65            - 4,050.00                 - - 571,857.48          12,509.65 
Missouri Valley Complex 5,762,528.47      295,881.48          - 386,000.00            - - 5,672,409.94      (90,118.52) 
Preservation Fund 664,969.62          74,580.65            - 80,300.00               - - 659,250.27          (5,719.35) 
Senior Citizens 148,919.03          724,011.52          - 1,295,220.00         - 566,537.08            115,920.78          (32,998.26) 
24/7 Sobriety Program 147,878.45          151,497.31          - 70,000.00               80,000.00               - 149,375.76 1,497.31 
BMDC Maintenance & Construction 1,722,139.97      43,681.63            249,210.00          300,000.00            - - 1,715,031.60      (7,108.37) 
Detention Commissary 322,782.93          224,893.58          - - 300,000.00             - 247,676.52 (75,106.42) 
K-9 Patrol Program 52,078.13            5,000.00               - 13,000.00               - - 44,078.13            (8,000.00) 
National Opioid Settlement 216,544.87          - - - - - 216,544.87 - 
Sheriff's Drug Asset Forfeiture 58,899.95            7,500.00               - 35,000.00               - - 31,399.95            (27,500.00) 
Sheriff 19,261.31            158,352.70          - 130,674.00            - - 46,940.01            27,678.70 
Social Services 200,943.25          9,791,863.76      - 9,791,863.76         - - 200,943.25          - 
State's Atty Drug Asset Forfeiture 524,822.82          44,430.04            - 18,000.00               - - 551,252.86          26,430.04 
Veteran Services 219,558.29          34,870.56            - 400,689.86            - 444,112.63            275,645.99          56,087.70 
Weed Board 293,434.48          54,914.94            - 591,272.94            - 236,909.00            (17,859.97)           (311,294.45)                  

Subtotal, Special Revenue Funds 42,793,314.96    25,802,583.18    13,728,826.00    56,903,660.86      14,252,241.22       20,916,823.70      21,049,605.30    (21,743,709.66)            

Page A-11

130



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
FY2026 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

FUND BALANCE ESTIMATES FY2026 

Proprietary Funds
Health Insurance 1,669,027.59       9,011,352.76       - 9,011,352.76 - - 1,669,027.59       - 

Subtotal, Proprietary Funds 1,669,027.59       9,011,352.76       - 9,011,352.76 - 

Debt Service Funds
BMDC Sales Tax Bond - - - - - 
McKenzie Haul Road - - 442,625.22           442,625.22             - 

Subtotal, Debt Service Funds - - 442,625.22           442,625.22             - 

Special Assessment Districts
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT (COUNTY PROPERTY) 4,606.36               - - - - - 4,606.36 - 
SECLUDED ACRES 2ND & 3RD 14,493.59             - - - - - 14,493.59 - 
SECLUDED ACRES WEST 10,679.40             - - - - - 10,679.40 - 
SKYLINE ESTATES 67,941.70             53,000.00             - 53,000.00 - - 67,941.70 - 
SPIRITWOOD ESTATES 151,009.66           54,200.00             - 54,200.00 - - 151,009.66 - 
HIGH PLAINS COUNTRY ESTATES & 2ND 46,431.82             27,300.00             - 27,300.00 - - 46,431.82 - 
METRO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1ST & 2ND REPLATS 73,031.28             50,700.00             - 50,700.00 - - 73,031.28 - 
IMPERIAL VALLEY SUBDIVISION 24,329.01             15,880.76             - 15,880.76 - - 24,329.01 - 
CRESTED BUTTE SUBDIVISION 129,951.15           73,033.03             - 73,033.03 - - 129,951.15 - 
IMPERIAL VALLEY 5,693.10               3,416.21               - 3,416.21 - - 5,693.10               - 
RAY MAR 3RD SUBDIVISION 10,489.66             9,190.93               - 9,190.93 - - 10,489.66             - 
TWIN BUTTES SUBDIVISION 52,120.53             29,998.96             - 29,998.96 - - 52,120.53             - 
VISTA SOUTH/PT OF SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION 58,779.75             32,410.86             - 32,410.86 - - 58,779.75             - 
RUSTIC ACRES 1ST REPLAT SUBDIVISION 19,655.59             5,808.55               - 5,808.55 - - 19,655.59             - 
HAY CREEK PINES 105,825.72           65,306.96             - 65,306.96 - - 105,825.72           - 
SABOT'S/EDEN'S/OAKLAND 7,307.57               21,496.65             - 21,496.65 - - 7,307.57               - 
RIVERSIDE 2ND VALCOR 22,523.38             32,241.65             - 32,241.65 - - 22,523.38             - 
GRANDE PRAIRIE 4TH 8,293.89               12,794.20             - 12,794.20 - - 8,293.89               - 
COUNTRY CREEK 1ST-5TH SUBDIVISION 31,382.88             31,181.04             - 31,181.04 - - 31,382.88             - 
OLIVE TREE SUBDIVISION 10,053.36             24,618.96             - 24,618.96 - - 10,053.36             - 
TOWNE & COUNTRY/MORGAN COUNTRY EST 59,367.51             49,686.25             - 49,686.25 - - 59,367.51             - 
FALCONER ESTATES 168,380.86           16,731.26             - 16,731.26 - - 168,380.86           - 

Subtotal, Special Assessment Districts 1,082,347.77       608,996.27           - 608,996.27 - 1,082,347.77       

Total, All Funds 63,999,539.79$   58,485,614.41$   14,551,451.22$   104,549,970.70$   14,551,451.22$     37,806,166.01$   

Page A-12

131



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

GENERAL FUND 
County Board (Pg.4) 

Finance (Pg.5) 
Juvenile Court (Pg.6-7) 

County Auditor/Treasurer (Pg.8) 
County Tax Equalization (Pg.9) 

State's Attorney (Pg.10-12) 
County Recorder (Pg.13) 

Superintendent of Schools (Pg.14) 
Public Administrator (Pg.15-17) 

Courthouse, Buildings & Grounds (Pg.18) 
Elections (Pg.19) 

City/County Building Utilities (Pg.20) 
Printing, Publishing and Supplies (Pg.21-22) 

Telephone and Postage (Pg.23) 
Technology (Pg.24) 

Information Technology (Pg.25) 
Risk Management (Pg.26) 

Human Resources (Pg.27-29) 
Liability and Property Insurance (Pg.30) 

County Building, Planning and Zoning (Pg.31) 
County Sheriff (Pg.32-40) 

County Detention Center (Pg.41-48) 
Emergency Management (Pg.49) 

Police Youth Bureau (Pg.51) 
Public Health (Pg.52-54) 

Human Service Zone / Income Maintenance (Pg.55) 
Boat Ramps (Pg.56) 

Steckel Boat Ramp (Pg.57) 
McLean Boat Ramp (Pg.58) 

Kimball Bottoms Boat Ramp (Pg.59) 
Swenson Park (Pg.60) 
Mitchell Lake (Pg.61) 

Driscoll, Sibley Park (Pg.62) 
City Recreation (Pg.63) 
Advertising (Pg.64-66) 

Communications Center (Pg.67) 
Victim Witness (Pg.68) 

Abandoned Cemetery (Pg.69) 
Transfers Out (Pg.70) 

ROAD & BRIDGE 
Road and Bridge (Pg.72-92) 

Highway Tax (Pg.93) 
Special Road & Bridge Fund (Pg.94) 

McKenzie Haul Road Loan Payment Account (Pg.95) 

132



OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
County Library (Pg.97-108) 
Senior Citizens (Pg.109-133) 
Provident Building (Pg.134) 
Veterans Service (Pg.135) 

County Agent (Extension) (Pg.136-137) 
Weed Control (Pg.138) 

Missouri Valley Complex (Pg.139) 
Water Resource District (Pg.140) 

MISCELLANEOUS CONSENT BUDGETS 
Unorganized Townships (Pg.142-149) 

Job Development (Pg.150) 
Emergency Fund (Pg.151) 

Communications Center (Pg.152) 
Communications Center – Building Rental (Pg.153) 

County Park (Pg.154) 
Detention Center Maintenance & Construction (Pg.155) 

County Recorder – Records Preservation (Pg.156) 
Sheriff – Animal Care (Pg.157) 

Sheriff – Asset Forfeiture (Pg.158) 
States Attorney – Asset Forfeiture (Pg.159-160) 

Hazardous Chemical (Pg.161) 
Sheriff – 24/7 (Pg.162) 

Detention Center Commissary - Transfer Out (Pg.163) 
Sheriff – Vision Zero (Pg.164) 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
Special Assessments (Pg.166-186) 

133



BURLEIGH COUNTY 6/17/2025

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES - 2026 BUDGET

2021 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 2025 2026

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET CHANGE

COUNTY BOARD 366,181        428,212        468,236      585,809       608,674       642,351       642,351       376,678             (265,673)     COUNTY BOARD

FINANCE -               -               557,603             557,603      

JUVENILLE COURT 282,237        313,317        260,599      300,000       323,070       300,000       300,000       380,000             80,000        JUVENILLE COURT

AUDITOR / TREASURER 694,349        694,648        742,788      821,955       779,791       856,965       856,965       996,390             139,425      AUDITOR / TREASUR

TAX EQUALIZATION 393,637        426,454        426,213      513,973       521,966       550,034       550,034       587,302             37,268        TAX EQUALIZATION

STATES ATTORNEY 2,516,649     2,800,863     3,335,237   4,939,994    4,369,133    5,895,670    5,500,000    6,544,577          648,908      STATES ATTORNEY

RECORDER 287,275        359,258        422,021      458,121       450,503       525,505       525,505       564,507             39,002        RECORDER

SUPT. OF SCHOOLS 67,000          72,000          72,000        75,000         75,000         79,000         79,000         81,500               2,500          SUPT. OF SCHOOLS

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 6,300            6,300            6,300          6,300           6,300           25,000         25,000         25,000               -              PUBLIC ADMINISTRA

CRTHSE BLDG & GRDS 608,319        946,163        469,729      534,311       634,035       2,209,689    2,200,000    836,234             (1,373,455)  CRTHSE BLDG & GR

ELECTIONS 19,959          522,746        225,686      536,000       379,217       143,500       100,000       545,500             402,000      ELECTIONS

CITY/COUNTY BUILDING 78,072          112,734        225,686      221,581       195,933       221,581       220,000       196,581             (25,000)       CITY/COUNTY BUILD

PUBLISHING & PRINTING 11,695          13,675          16,367        15,000         20,749         15,000         15,000         22,000               7,000          PUBLISHING & PRINT

SUPPLIES 7,726            12,173          12,232        12,000         13,908         12,000         12,000         15,000               3,000          SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE & POSTAGE 108,135        124,834        133,786      132,500       138,735       134,000       134,000       155,000             21,000        TELEPHONE & POST

TECHNOLOGY 119,124        93,656          112,788      156,100       113,677       156,100       125,000       145,000             (11,100)       TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH DEPARTMENT - 3,913            159,252      360,701       301,340       602,987       602,987       609,649             6,662          INFO TECH DEPARTM

RISK MANAGEMENT 189,000             189,000      RISK MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES 352,016        442,538        573,340      651,573       631,653       797,129       795,278       655,855             (141,274)     HUMAN RESOURCES

INSURANCE 168,803        165,242        172,571      200,000       205,182       200,000       200,000       212,000             12,000        INSURANCE

PLANNING 319,030        379,023        415,939      422,291       423,205       596,526       596,526       617,136             20,610        PLANNING

SHERIFF 7,031,509     6,744,396     7,300,764   8,578,422    7,893,378    9,370,952    9,000,000    9,847,582          476,630      SHERIFF

DETENTION CENTER 8,707,393     9,048,356     9,864,749   11,836,104  10,887,150  12,626,404  12,000,000  13,599,409        973,006      DETENTION CENTER

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 198,331        170,973        169,584      353,344       191,280       356,335       300,000       373,317             16,982        EMERGENCY MANAG

AMBULANCE 1,500            1,500            1,500          1,500           -               -               -               -              AMBULANCE

YOUTH BUREAU 102,057        66,777          87,781        93,444         87,781         93,444         93,444         94,000               556             YOUTH BUREAU

PUBLIC HEALTH 204,740        214,249        295,418      300,000       300,000       582,201       582,201       960,496             378,295      PUBLIC HEALTH

INCOME MAINTENANCE 635,908        650,944        671,044      538,500       1,527           -               -               -                    -              INCOME MAINTENAN

BOAT RAMPS 41,348          37,923          43,512        41,747         61,599         161,500       161,500       (161,500)     BOAT RAMPS

STECKEL BOAT RAMP 23,450               23,450        STECKEL BOAT RAM

KNIEFEL BOAT RAMP 173,000             173,000      KNIEFEL BOAT RAM

MCLEAN BOAT RAMP 8,200                 8,200          MCKLEAN BOAT RAM

KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAM 11,713          18,795          19,633        23,433         16,690         46,500         46,500         930,000             883,500      KIMBALL BOTTOMS  

SWENSON PARK 8,900                 8,900          SWENSON PARK

MITCHELL LAKE 9,487            3,741            8,429          10,300         5,546           16,500         16,500         3,700                 (12,800)       MITCHELL LAKE/ DR   

DRISCOLL SIBLEY PARK 9,300                 9,300          DRISCOLL SIBLEY P

CITY RECREATION 277,273        280,407        306,992      335,000       332,110       335,106       335,105       369,522             34,416        CITY RECREATION

ADVERTISING 78,633          80,638          83,389        -               - 98,235         98,235         87,588               (10,647)       ADVERTISING

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 661,146        675,241        658,578      897,149       697,165       917,288       917,288       931,933             14,645        COMMUNICATIONS C

VICTIM/WITNESS ADVOCATE 8,400            424,001        515,137      576,397       585,910       634,891       634,891       587,337             (47,554)       VICTIM WITNESS AD

ABANDONED CEMETERY -               9,440            10,915        9,500           13,270         11,200         11,200         14,000               2,800          ABANDONED CEMET

TRANSFER OUT 356,251        550,000        118,640      350,000       6,821,326    1,455,863    1,455,863    350,000             (1,105,863)  TRANSFER OUT

-              

24,732,196   26,895,130   28,406,833 34,888,049  38,086,803  40,669,455  39,132,373  42,684,247        2,014,792   

134



GENERAL 
FUND 

EXPENSES 

135



1001.41110.00111 SALARIES $221,467 $252,071 $306,985 $295,378 $339,262 $94,517

1001.41110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $168,421 $109,185 $170,824 $178,873 $189,789 $62,381

1001.41110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $3,000 $0 $3,000 $1,393 $3,500 $156

1001.41110.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $55,000 $51,939 $55,000 $56,839 $56,000 $49,776

1001.41110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $27,616 $0 $0

1001.41110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $943 $0 $0 $300 $14

1001.41110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $5,000 $5,463 $5,000 $7,576 $0 $986

1001.41110.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$2,000 $6,446 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $600

1001.41110.00802 COUNTY INVOLVEMENT $2,500 $5,016 $5,000 $0 $6,000 $2,150

1001.41110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $3,000 $220 $3,000 $2,908 $3,500 $1,604

1001.41110.00925 AUDIT FEES $35,000 $36,953 $35,000 $38,091 $42,000 $0

DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY BOARD - 41110 $495,388 $468,236 $585,809 $608,674 $642,351 $212,183

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 04/14/2025 9:27:04 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 1

$2,000

$55,000

$0

$100

$3,900

$2,000

$5,000

$1,000

$45,000

141,842.47

120,835.93

376,678.40

136



1001.41110.00111 SALARIES $221,467 $252,071 $306,985 $295,378 $339,262 $94,517

1001.41110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $168,421 $109,185 $170,824 $178,873 $189,789 $62,381

1001.41110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $3,000 $0 $3,000 $1,393 $3,500 $156

1001.41110.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $55,000 $51,939 $55,000 $56,839 $56,000 $49,776

1001.41110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $27,616 $0 $0

1001.41110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $943 $0 $0 $300 $14

1001.41110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $5,000 $5,463 $5,000 $7,576 $0 $986

1001.41110.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$2,000 $6,446 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $600

1001.41110.00802 COUNTY INVOLVEMENT $2,500 $5,016 $5,000 $0 $6,000 $2,150

1001.41110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $3,000 $220 $3,000 $2,908 $3,500 $1,604

1001.41110.00925 AUDIT FEES $35,000 $36,953 $35,000 $38,091 $42,000 $0

DEPARTMENT:  FINANCE DEPARTMENT - 4XXXX $495,388 $468,236 $585,809 $608,674 $642,351 $212,183

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 04/14/2025 9:27:04 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 1

$750

$0

$200

$1,400

$1,000

$0

$3,500

$2,500

$0

368,628

179,625.39

557,603.39

137



138



139



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41390.00111 SALARIES 

1001.4139000112 TEMPORARY SERVICES 

1001.41390.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41390.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41390.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41390.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41390 00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001 .4139000424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41390.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41390.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41390.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: TREASURER  41390 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZI Print accounts with zero balance IZI Round to whole dollars

IZI Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$475,077 $454,490 $475,270 

$5,000 $3,358 $5,000 

$273,478 $242,688 $276,685 

$8,000 $298 $5,000 

$2,000 $750 $2,000 

$1,000 $75 $1,000 

$15,000 $2,690 $12,500 

$500 $0 $500 

$30,000 $26,218 $30,000 

$15,000 $11,406 $10,000 

$5,000 $815 $4,000 

$830,055 $742,788 $821,955 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$456,616 

$3,947 

$259,660 

$495 

$1,500 

$13,568 

$5,494 

$36 

$32,489 

$5,987 

$0 

$779,791 

D Account on new page

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$501,292 

$5,000 

$304,173 

$5,000 

$2,000 

$1,000 

$12,500 

$500 

$11,500 

$10,000 

$4,000 

$856,965 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$136,295 
315,566.78 

$7,032 
5,333 

$89,896 
213,474.42 

$0 
1,333 

$1,500 1,333 

$15 2,000 

$766 

__

6,666 

$0 133 

$3,392 
7,333 

$240 
4,666

$559 
2,666 

$239,695 

Page: 3 

1001.41390.00443 - Computer Programs            
$100,000

$660,504.20
Estimate for TaxWise/School ERP Pro cloud
conversion.

140



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41410.00111 SALARIES 

1001.4141000112 TEMPORARY SERVICES 

1001.41410.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41410.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41410.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41410.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41410 00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001 .4141000424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41410.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41410.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41410.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: AUDITOR- 41410 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZI Print accounts with zero balance IZI Round to whole dollars

IZI Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$475,077 $454,490 $475,270 

$5,000 $3,358 $5,000 

$273,478 $242,688 $276,685 

$8,000 $298 $5,000 

$2,000 $750 $2,000 

$1,000 $75 $1,000 

$15,000 $2,690 $12,500 

$500 $0 $500 

$30,000 $26,218 $30,000 

$15,000 $11,406 $10,000 

$5,000 $815 $4,000 

$830,055 $742,788 $821,955 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$456,616 

$3,947 

$259,660 

$495 

$1,500 

$13,568 

$5,494 

$36 

$32,489 

$5,987 

$0 

$779,791 

D Account on new page

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$501,292 

$5,000 

$304,173 

$5,000 

$2,000 

$1,000 

$12,500 

$500 

$11,500 

$10,000 

$4,000 

$856,965 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$136,295 
181,187.55 

$7,032 
2,667 

$89,896 
105,681.85

$0 
667

$1,500 667 

$15 1000 

$766 __ _
,3,667

$0 67 

$3,392 
3,667

$240 
2,334 

$559 
1,334 

$239,695 302,606.40

Page: 3 

141



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41420.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41420.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41420.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41420 00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41420.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41420.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41420.00424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41420.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41420.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41420.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: TAX EQUALIZATION - 41420 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ! Print accounts with zero balance IZ! Round to whole dollars 

IZ! Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$286,203 $262,588 $298,951 

$145,796 $132,438 $173,022 

$1,500 $88 $1,500 

$500 $60 $500 

$12,500 $14,640 $12,500 

$2,500 $1,649 $2,500 

$2,000 $28 $2,000 

$17,500 $11,731 $17,500 

$3,500 $791 $3,500 

$1,500 $2,200 $2,000 

$473,499 $426,213 $513,973 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$316,512 

$168,409 

$99 

$960 

$14,815 

$721 

$151 

$14,510 

$3,795 

$1,995 

$521,966 

D Account on new page

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$331,542 $140,339 

$192,242 $77,988 

$1,500 $34 1,500 

$750 $0 1,000 

$15,000 $0 18,500 

$2,500 $241 
2,500 

$1,500 $112 
1,500 

$0 $3,473 3,500 

$2,500 $0 3,000 

$2,500 $1,740 3,000 

$550,034 $223,927 

Page: 4 

347,687.81

205,114.07

587,301.88

142



143



144



1001.41430.00111 SALARIES $3,245,008 $2,211,079 $3,229,036 $2,630,817 $3,728,298 $987,529

1001.41430.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $1,498,533 $957,686 $1,538,458 $1,326,968 $1,929,371 $528,854

1001.41430.00317 WITNESS & CASE
EXPENSES

$1,500 $18,430 $2,000 $2,001 $1,500 $796                      

1001.41430.00318 SERVICES & FILING FEES $400 $420 $400 $180 $400 $46                     

1001.41430.00319 TRANSCRIPTS $1,500 $1,346 $2,000 $2,728 $1,500 $637                     

1001.41430.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $8,000 $3,447 $8,000 $3,287 $8,000 $3,128                      

1001.41430.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $12,600 $8,005 $12,600 $9,071 $13,300 $0                      

1001.41430.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $233,867 $0 $50,342                          

1001.41430.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $20,500 $17,227 $20,500 $16,334 $21,500 $2,504                        

1001.41430.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $55,100 $58,010 $47,000 $71,436 $30,000 $13,157

1001.41430.00453 SERVICE AGREEMENTS $0 $0 $300 $0 $300 $0                       

1001.41430.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$35,000 $37,645 $51,000 $45,074 $32,000 $7,518                     

1001.41430.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $500 $0 $500 $431 $500 $0                       

1001.41430.00921 LEGAL INSTITUTES $3,000 $3,620 $3,000 $2,805 $3,500 $0                       

1001.41430.00922 LIBRARY $15,000 $18,321 $23,500 $24,134 $24,500 $3,825                     

1001.41430.00923 CONTINGENT FUND $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0                     

DEPARTMENT:  STATES ATTORNEY - 41430 $4,898,641 $3,335,237 $4,940,294 $4,369,133 $5,796,670 $1,598,336

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 5

$  4,000
$     400
$  1,500
$  8,000

$20,300
$246,000

$      300
$25,000
$      600

$   4,500
$25,000
$  2,000

$20,000

1001.41430.00443 Computer Programs $22,000 $21,500
1001.41430.00644 Investigation Equipment $77,000 $  2,000

$13,100

$89,800
Total without Salary & Benefits        $148,200
Overall operating budget decrease  

4,067,528.66
2,102,848.67

6,564,577.33

145



146



147



148



149



150



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41610.00111 

1001.41610.00211 

1001 .41610 00351 

1001.41610.00423 

1001.41610.00440 

1001.41610.00441 

1001 .41610.00442 

1001.41610.00491 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

SALARIES 

FRINGE BENEFITS 

UTILITIES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CONTRACT JANITOR 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

BLDG OUTSIDE 

MAINTENANCE 

TRIMMING TREES 

1001.41610.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

DEPARTMENT: COURTHOUSE BLDG & GROUNDS -
41610 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$68,274 $64,313 $70,361 

$24,480 $24,813 $26,950 

$135,000 $124,804 $140,000 

$25,000 $20,806 $25,000 

$103,000 $98,008 $103,000 

$90,000 $87,503 $90,000 

$60,000 $48,616 $68,000 

$3,500 $0 $9,000 

$2,000 $866 $2,000 

$511,254 $469,729 $534,311 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$68,325 

$30,173 

$112,758 

$14,249 

$98,164 

$248,791 

$51,848 

$8,800 

$927 

$634,035 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$73,573 

$32,116 

$140,000 

$25,000 

$106,000 

$1,740,000 

$82,000 

$9,000 

$2,000 

$2,209,689 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$27,864 
77,094 

$12,929 34,140 

$45,091 
150,000 

$9,513 
30,000 

$39,715 110,000 

$41,504 340,000 

$11,074 82,000 

$0 
10,000 

$956 
3,000 

---

$188,646 
836,234

Page: 9 

151



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41710.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41710.00120 ELECTION WORKERS 

1001.41710.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41710.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41710 00360 LEGAL NOTICES 

1001.41710.00362 PRINTING 

1001.41710.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41710.00415 POSTAGE 

1001.41710.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41710.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41710.00911 MISCELLANEOUS 

1001.41710.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: ELECTION EXPENSE - 41710 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$20,000 $0 $45,000 

$20,000 $0 $175,000 

$1,000 $0 $5,000 

$3,000 $0 $4,000 

$5,000 $0 $15,000 

$15,000 $2,602 $145,000 

$2,500 $43 $5,000 

$5,000 $100 $20,000 

$10,000 $13.499 $40,000 

$115,000 $0 $50,000 

$10,000 $502 $30,000 

$2,000 $1,257 $2,000 

$208,500 $18,003 $536,000 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$19,228 

$140,035 

$3,576 

$3,598 

$8,196 

$90,554 

$1,845 

$10,375 

$38,447 

$40,835 

$22,531 

$0 

$379,217 

D Account on new page 

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$20,000 $0 45,000 

$20,000 $0 175,000 

$1,000 $0 
7,000 

$3,000 $0 
4,500 

$5,000 $0 15,000 

$15,000 $0 140,000 

$2,500 $0 5,000 

$5,000 $0 20,000 

$10,000 $12 42,000 

$50,000 $0 
50,000 

$10,000 $625 
40,000 

$2,000 $0 
2,000 

$143,500 $637 545,500 

Page: 10 

152



153



154



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41830 00423 

DEPARTMENT: SUPPLIES - 41830 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZI Print accounts with zero balance 1Z1 Round to whole dollars 

1Z1 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$8,000 

$8,000 

$12,232 

$12,232 

$12,000 

$12,000 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$13,908 

$13,908 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$12,000 

$12,000 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$4,014 15,000 

$4,014 
15,000 

Page: 13 

155



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41840 .00356 

1001 .41840.00415 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

TELEPHONE 

POSTAGE 

1001.41840.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

DEPARTMENT: TELEPHONE & POSTAGE- 41840 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$45,000 

$83,000 

$0 

$128,000 

$42,064 

$91,722 

$0 

$133,786 

$45,000 

$87,500 

$0 

$132,500 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$42,268 

$96,467 

$0 

$138,735 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$45,000 

$90,000 

$0 

$135,000 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$13,992 45,000 

$20,278 97,000 

$0 0 

$34,269 

Page: 14 

142,000

156



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account 

1001.41850 .00382 

1001.41850.00641 

DEPARTMENT TECHNOLOGY - 41850 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM 

Description 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars 

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$121,000 

$25,000 

$146,000 

$112,788 

$0 

$112,788 

$131,100 

$25,000 

$156,100 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$109,708 

$3,969 

$113,677 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$131,100 

$25,000 

$156,100 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$104,333 

$0 
10,000 

$104,333 

Page: 15 

$221,915

$211,915

157



260,000

158

Matthew Potoniec
Pencil



1001.41935.00241 WORKMENS COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1001.41935.00251 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1001.41935.00944 RISK MANAGEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

DEPARTMENT:  RISK MANAGEMENT - 41935 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 06/17/2025 1:08:27 PM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 19

180,000

5,000

4,000

189,000

159



160



161



162



163



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41980.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41980.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41980.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41980 00362 PRINTING 

1001.41980.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41980.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41980.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41980.00415 POSTAGE 

1001.41980.00424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41980.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41980.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41980.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: PLANNING - 41980 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$251,301 $243,538 $261,368 

$107,412 $98,356 $107,673 

$4,000 $1,931 $4,500 

$1,500 $3,380 $1,500 

$2,000 $2,253 $1,500 

$23,000 $21,668 $27,000 

$4,000 $2,908 $3,500 

$250 $0 $250 

$5,000 $3,123 $5,000 

$4,000 $4,585 $4,000 

$50,500 $32,292 $2,000 

$4,000 $1,905 $4,000 

$456,963 $415,939 $422,291 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$262,912 

$114,756 

$4,369 

$3,266 

$1,100 

$24,614 

$2,804 

$0 

$3,303 

$5,900 

$0 

$280 

$423,305 

D Account on new page

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$359,272 $97,109 
385,452.29 

$172,105 $44,167 185,233.56 

$4,500 $1,339 
4,500 

$1,500 $808 2,500 

$2,500 $185 
3,000 

$35,000 $0 28,806 

$3,500 $737 
3,000 

$2,650 $0 
2,000 

$5,000 $666 4,500 

$4,500 $32,196 
4,500 

$2,000 $0 1,000 

$4,000 $1,150 
5,000 

$596,526 $178,358 
617,136.14 

Page: 19 

164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



5,466,592

2,811,811

172



9,693,403

173



174



175



176



177



178



179



6,888,166.23

3,619,179.68

180



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.42120.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.42120.00453 SERVICE AGREEMENTS 

1001.42120.00641 FURNITURE & 
EQUIPMENT 

1001.42120.00661 VEHICLES 

1001.42120.00859 CHAPLAINCY 
COUNSELING 

1001.42120.00860 INMATE MEDICAL CARE 

1001.42120.00861 INMATE BOARD 

1001.42120.00865 INMATE HOUSING 

1001.42120.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

1001 .42120.00927 TELETYPE 

1001.42120.00977 YOUTH WORKS 

DEPARTMENT: DETENTION CENTER - 42120 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars 

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$32,100 $28,524 $37,210 

$101,200 $108,957 $104,528 

$11,350 $9,378 $28,350 

$0 $0 $45,000 

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000 

$85,500 $133,861 $101,575 

$689,226 $696,257 $823,430 

$0 $0 $0 

$23,000 $20,676 $23,000 

$5,200 $5,086 $5,200 

$0 $0 $0 

$10,926,025 $9,864,749 $11,836,104 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$31,103 

$118,070 

$28,813 

$20,896 

$25,000 

$79,995 

$731,489 

$0 

$18,458 

$4,943 

$0 

$10,887,150 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
2026 

Department 
Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$37,210 $3,450 '-4 L\ , -� 1 L 

$109,703 $24,964 l \ 6, �

$32,155 $0 Lj 5 l :?:;,-7 -

oo$65,000 $46,031 _, l 

$25,000 $25,000 '.J:,iDC>O 

$109,453 $20,903 )6S1L\ 

$893,885 $214,887 \ '- ::;;,_ u, 'l..,O 

$0 $0 

$23,000 $3,772 

$5,100 $1,486 

$0 $0 

$12,628,403 $3,965,219 

Page: 23 

13,599,408.91

181



182



183



184



Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health Date: 6/3/25

2026 Budget Request for Burleigh County

Total Request from Burleigh County for Public Health (600,310)$  

Revenue Expenses Net/Tax Levy

General Fund 1,816,085.00$   (4,217,325.94)$             

Grants 2,298,679.00$   (2,298,679.00)$             

4,114,764.00$   (6,516,004.94)$             (2,401,240.94)$     

TOTAL TAX LEVY FOR PUBLIC HEALTH (2,401,241)$  CITY SHARE COUNTY SHARE

COST SHARE CITY/COUNTY 50/50 (1,200,620)$  (1,200,620)$           

60/40 (1,440,745)$  (960,496)$              

75/25 (1,800,931)$  (600,310)$              

BURLEIGH COUNTY CONTRACT AMOUNT 75/25 COST SHARE
2026 Contract 600,310.00$  3% INCREASE FROM 2025 TO 2026

2025 Contract 582,502.00$  

2024 Contract 580,664.00$  

STATE AID
11%

FEES COLLECTED
20%

FEDERAL 
GRANTS

33%
PRIVATE/OTHER 

GRANTS…

LOCAL TAX LEVY
30%

2024 BBPH FUNDING SOURCES

Cost Share: 
City 75%
County 25%

185



186



960,496
960,496

187



1001.44210.00112 LEGAL SERVICES $267,825 $265,681 $281,135 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00328 INSURANCE $15,300 $15,761 $3,500 $1,527 $0 $0

1001.44210.00332 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $12,830 $11,315 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00335 BUILDING RENTAL $252,170 $252,170 $252,170 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $300 $0 $590 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00356 TELEPHONE $30,000 $28,438 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00362 PRINTING $250 $114 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00371 PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

$0 $0 $850 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00381 REPAIRS &
MAINTENANCE

$3,000 $3,217 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $12,500 $8,245 $125 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00415 POSTAGE $20,000 $9,080 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $71,725 $72,930 $130 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$2,500 $3,454 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00841 DEPT OF HUMAN
SERVICES

$10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1001.44210.00911 MISCELLANEOUS $1,600 $640 $0 $0 $0 $0

DEPARTMENT:  INCOME MAINTENANCE - 44210 $700,000 $671,044 $538,500 $1,527 $0 $0

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 28

00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

188



County of Burleigh 

2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 121 Print accounts w,th zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars D Account on new page 

From Date. 1/1;2025 

Account 

: J01.45132.J0351 

'001.45132.00382 

�001A5132.0060S 

"1001.45132.DD916 

DEPARTMENT KNIEFEL BOAT 

RAMP -45132 

Printed, 04/14/2025 927 04 AM 

To Dare: 

Description 

UTILITIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & rvlA TERiALS 

CAPITAc OUTLAY 

BOATU\NDHG 

(2j Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definit,on 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 
Budget 

54.500 

$75.000 

S5.100 

S0 

S15.JOC 

S100.600 

2024 Adopted 
2023 Actuai Budget 

$3 913 

$24 615 

$14.985 

so 

$0 

S43 512 

$4.000 

$30,317 

$6.430 

so 

$! 000 

$41.747 

C!ov"t )"'-- [ ..J-e..\,',._+- r::--e-..o-

s � v-r P / Ci_ \I\ V\_ ,-v� -h v

Report 2024 1 38 

r;:nGLGenBudgetRptl.JsingDefin,tion 

2026 
2025 Adopted 

2024 Actual Budget 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$4 081 S4 500 5152 ;;2,ooo 
S39.04Sl $55.000 $342 ];;!,ooo 

Sl 8 470 $16,000 $0 3,oo 0 

$85.000 so 
/35. ooo 

$C S1.000 so I ,()c,,o 

$61,599 S16' .500 55·'.)3 {7 3_ coo

:S-G1 ooO 

{�_u_Vw() 

Page 29 

1001.45132.00423

189



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 1/1/2025 

Account 

� 001 45131 0035' 

1 001 45'131 00382 

1001 45131 00423 

1001 45131 00609 

100145131.00916 

Di::PARTMENT STECKEL BOA.T RA.MP - 45131 

./ 

Printed 04/14/2025 9 2704 AM 

To Date 12/31/2025 

UTiUTIES 

CONTR,t\CTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATER<ALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT U\NDiNG 

Report 

County of Burleigh 

12] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whole doiiars
[2J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$4,500 $3.913 $4,000 

$75.00C $24,615 $30 31? 

$6,100 $14,985 $6,430 

SC $0 $0 

S15,C.OO $0 $1,000 

$100,500 $43.512 $41,747 

5 cov 

2024.1 38 

rp:GLGen8udgetRpcUsingDefinit1on 

$4,081 

$39,048 

$18,470 

$0 

$0 

$61,599 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$4,500 

$55.0CO 

$16,000 

$85000 

$1,000 

$161,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actua1 I-lead Request 

$162 ;4c;o

$342 1sooC 

$0 1 000 

$0 5000 

$0 (000 

$503 ';;;l.5 1-/5'0 

Page 29 

190



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date i/1/2025 

Account 

1001 45133.00351 

100145133 00382 

100145133.00423 

1001 45133.00609 

",001 4513300916 

DEPARTMENT MACLEAN 

BOATRAMP-45133 
(v\ C,,C [ .pa.v'\. 

Primed 04,1412025 927 04 .AM 

To Date: 12/3'1 /2025 

Description 

CC>NTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLiES & MA.TERIALS 

CAPITA:_ OJTLAY 

i30.;T LANDING 

County of Burleigh 

G2] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whole dollars 
12] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 
2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$4500 $3.913 $4.000 

$75.000 $24.615 $30.317 

$6100 $14.985 $6.430 

so $0 $0 

$15.000 $0 $1,000 

$100.600 $43 512 $41 .747 

2024 1.38 
rptG:_GenBuogetRptlJsingDefininor. 

$4.081 

$39,049 

$18.470 

so 

SC 

$61,595 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$4 500 

$55 000 

S'. 6,000 

$85,000 

$1.000 

$161.500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$162 (ooa 

$342 5oo 0 

$0 
G:,00 

so 
/000 

$0 /{JOU 

$503 6:)06 

Page 29 

191



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 11112025 

Account 

1001.45134. OC351 

1001.4513400382 

1001 45134. 00423 

1001.45134. 00609 

1001.45134 00916 

To Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

UTiLITIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CAP,TAL OUT:.AY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARTMENT KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAMP- 
45134 

/Jr D p L, \)9,a.ct-<?S - b"5 oco --

County of Burleigh 

[2] Print accounts with zero balance [2] Round to whole dollars 

[2] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$1455 52,271 $1 550 $1,676 

$27,500 58,679 $17,683 $13 891 

S3,000 $8,409 $3,200 $1,123 

$0 SC so $0 

$5,000 $273 $1,000 so 

$36955 $19,633 S23,433 $16 690 

\?
c__

\r--l:::' s-+-<5- \
:7

, \ 'Lv-+(CA-> seo,oou

Pnntec 04/1412025 92704 Atvl Reoort 2024.1.38 

rptGLGe,,BudgetRptUs1ngDefinition 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$2,000 

$25,000 

$8 500 

$10,000 

$1 000 

$46,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

S41 2flCJO 
$215 

'J_5,ooo 

$600 6s-ao

so 
9ftS-:ooU 

$0 

$856 
°f3o ,s-oo 

Page 3G 

192



2026 Department Budget Request 
fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 111/2025 

Account 

1001.45161 00351 

1001 451 61 00382 

100145'.61 00423 

1001.45161 00609 

100145161 00916 

To Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

COWRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARHIENT M!TGi ![LL LAl<BDRISCOLL Si� 
PARK-45161 

Printec: 04/14/2025 9 2704 AM Report 

County of Burleigh 

G2] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whoie dollars 
[Zl Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition. 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$1 _400 $1,011 $1.400 

$8500 $7,395 $5,000 

$500 S23 $500 

$2_400 SC $2,400 

$1,000 so $1,000 

$13.800 $8,429 $10,300 

2024.1 38 

rptGLGer:BudgetRptUs1ngDefinition 

$1,025 

$4.49', 

$30 

$0 

$0 

$5,546 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$1,500 

$8 500 

$1 500 

$4,000 

$1 000 

516.500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 L,,f ()O

$102 0?; ()cJ v 

$0 Soo 

$0 /()OQ 

SC !000

$185 ?;{?OU 

Page 31 

193



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 11112025 

Acc01..111t 

1001.45162.J035'; 

!001.45162.J0382 

1001.45162.00423 

1001-45!62.00609 

1001.45162.\.)091 E 

To Date: 12/3� 12025 

Description 

JTIL!TiES 

CONTRACTED SER'."ICES 

SUPPUES & MAERIA�S 

C.�.PIT AL O\.;TLA.Y 

BOAT LANDl!'iG 

DEPARTMENT M!TCHELL LAKEi��y 
PARK - 45162 

Printed 04114/2025 92704 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

12} Print accounts w:th zero balance 12} Round to whole dollars 
12} Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

S140u $ 0 01' S1.400 

SS.500 $?,395 $5,000 

$500 S23 $500 

52400 $0 S2."00 

S1.000 $0 $1,000 

$8 429 $10,300 

2024 1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUs,ngDefinition 

$1,025 

$4,491 

$30 

SJ 

SC 

$5,545 

0 J\.ccount on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$1.500 

$8,500 

$1,500 

$4.000 

$1 800 

$16,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 Joo 

S102 
�it--;;LOO 

so --2:_c_o�·--

so _____ _ 

S185 

Page 31 

194



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001 45163.00351 

1 00145163 00382 

100145163 00423 

1 001 45163 00609 

1001 45160300916 

Tc Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

UT!UTIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPUES & MATERIALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARTMENT Mff�is:etiJRISCOLL 
StBLEY PARf<. - 45163 

Pnnied 04/14/2025 9 2: 04 ,AJ;j Report 

121 Print accounts with zero baiance 121 Round to whole dollars O Account on new page 
G2] Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 
Budget 

$1,400 

$8,500 

ssoc 

S2AOC 

$1 DOC 

$13,800 

2024 Adopted 
2023 Actual Budget 

$1 011 $1400 

$7,395 $5 000 

$23 $500 

so $2,4CO 

$0 $!_0CO 

$8,429 S10.300 

2024.1 38 

rptGLGen8udgetRptUs1ngDef1n1t1on 

2025 Adopted 
2024 Actual Budget 

$1.025 $1 500 

$4,491 $8.500 

$30 $1 500 

$0 $4.000 

$0 $1.000 

$5,546 $16,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 �-

$'102 lj vou 

so 
3000 

$0 /QCJO 

$0 ;000 

$185 930c) 

31 

195



356,025
356,025

196



92118

92118

197



198



199



200



1001.49160.00111 SALARIES $362,087 $333,094 $366,586 $367,834 $397,758 $122,893

1001.49160.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $182,517 $152,243 $185,361 $192,362 $209,634 $66,981

1001.49160.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $4,000 $2,898 $4,000 $1,261 $4,000 $0                  

1001.49160.00356 TELEPHONE $3,400 $3,487 $4,000 $3,791 $4,000 $948                     

1001.49160.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $400 $0 $400 $50 $400 $0                     

1001.49160.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $4,575 $3,278 $3,700 $1,473 $3,300 $376                    

1001.49160.00415 POSTAGE $250 $66 $250 $134 $250 $73                   

1001.49160.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $4,500 $7,669 $6,500 $14,063 $6,900 $373        

1001.49160.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$10,470 $11,753 $4,100 $4,293 $4,400 $0                     

1001.49160.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $1,500 $650 $1,500 $650 $1,500 $0                  

DEPARTMENT:  VICTIM/WITNESS ADVOCATE - 49160 $573,699 $515,137 $576,397 $585,910 $632,141 $191,645

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 35

$4,000
$4,000
$   400
$3,000
$  250

$1,500
$2,400

-0-

1001.49160.00443 Computer Programs $2,700 $2,700

Totals without Salary and Benefits    $18,250
Overall operating budget decrease $  8,900

371,216.35

197,870.23

587,336.58

201



202



50,000

$249,210 for BMDC 
jail maintenance fund, 
based on ownership 
allocation of 83.07% 
(change from 85% 
voted on at last 
BMDC meeting) 

$299,210Total

203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



OTHER 
SPECIAL 

REVENUE 
FUNDS 

229



June 5, 2025 

Burleigh County Budget Committee 
City-County Building 
221 N 5th Street 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501 

Burleigh County Budget Committee: 

Please see the attached documentation for Burleigh County Library’s 2026 appropriation request, totaling 
$378,500. This represents a $7,500 increase from the 2025 allocation of $371,000, equivalent to a 2% 
increase. The budget request was approved by the Library Board of Directors on May 20, 2025. It was 
reviewed by County Library Liaison/Commissioner Woodcox on May 29, 2025.  

$321,000 of this total accounts for our estimated requested levied funds, including tax credit revenue. 
The remaining revenue of $57,500 accounts for our estimated state aid distribution fund revenue 
($32,000) and state aid to public library revenue ($25,500). Burleigh County Library’s property tax 
appropriation accounts for 1.5% of the overall levied funds in Burleigh County’s budget. 

The following Burleigh County Library documentation is included in your budget packet: 
 2026 department budget request
 2026 budget worksheet
 2026 itemized budget narrative
 Burleigh County Library fact sheet

Submitted on behalf of the Library Board of Directors 
Dianna Kindseth, President 
Mike Fladeland, Vice President 
Nancy Guy 
Justin Hughes 
Mike LaLonde 

Thank you, 

Christine Kujawa, MS, MM - Library Director 
Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library/Burleigh County Library 
515 N 5th St, Bismarck ND 58501 | 701-355-1482 | ckujawa@bismarcklibrary.org 

230



2902.49080.00949 LIBRARY SERVICE $353,000 $372,753 $370,000 $401,819 $371,000 $243,248

DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY LIBRARY - 49080 $353,000 $372,753 $370,000 $401,819 $371,000 $243,248

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 93

$378,500

$378,500

Request breakdown
$32,000 - State Aid Distribution Fund
$25,500 - State Aid to Public Libraries Fund
$321,000 - Burleigh County Fund Request
$378,500 - TOTAL

1.9% increase from 2025 budget

231



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

3240-800 State Aid Distribution $25,287 $31,913 $32,090 $32,000 $32,000 0%

3240-825 State Aid Distribution - Library $33,178 $23,197 $25,554 $24,000 $25,500 6%

3250-200 Burleigh Bookmobile Svc $256,576 $291,720 $274,022 $315,000 $321,000 2%

$315,041 $346,830 $331,666 $371,000 $378,500 2%

3400-100 Fines $186 $156 $133 $100 $150 50%

$186 $156 $133 $100 $150 50%

3600-425 Interest-Equipment Reserv -$745 $3,589 $8,240 $3,600 $5,000 39%

-$745 $3,589 $8,240 $3,600 $5,000 39%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

4110-000 Regular Salaries $110,742 $112,711 $124,203 $131,166 $135,447 3%

4120-000 Part-Time Wages $10,342 $13,515 $22,916 $27,389 $28,587 4%

4160-000 Annual Leave $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 -100%

$121,084 $126,227 $147,119 $160,555 $164,034 2%

4200-100 Health Insurance $30,793 $32,311 $34,764 $35,088 $33,626 -4%

4200-200 Life Insurance $126 $121 $65 $65 $60 -8%

4200-300 Disability Insurance $310 $292 $156 $164 $170 4%

4200-400 Pension Expense $11,048 $10,769 $12,880 $9,766 $14,235 46%

4210-100 Social Security $7,095 $7,629 $9,109 $9,831 $10,171 3%

4210-200 Medicare $1,659 $1,784 $2,130 $2,300 $2,379 3%

4240-100 Workers Comp-Premium $770 $716 $743 $901 $910 1%

4100 - Personnel Services - Salaries & Wages

Account Classification Total: 4100 - Personnel Services - Salaries & Wages

4200 - Personnel Services - Fringe Benefits

Division Total: 212 - Bookmobile

Department Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUES Total

EXPENSES

Department:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

Division:       212 - Bookmobile

3200 - Intergovernmental Revenue

Account Classification Total: 3200 - Intergovernmental Revenue

3400 - Fines & Forfeits

Account Classification Total: 3400 - Fines & Forfeits

3600 - Investment Earnings

Account Classification Total: 3600 - Investment Earnings

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

Fund:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUES

Department:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

Division:       212 - Bookmobile

232



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

4250-400 Physical-Fringe Benefits $50 $0 $153 $100 $306 206%

4250-500 Tuition Reimbursement $3,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 N/A

$54,853 $55,622 $60,000 $58,215 $61,857 6%

4300-100 Accting and Auditing Fees $93 $0 $0 $100 $0 -100%

4330-200 Service Contract $0 $1,100 $0 $1,200 $1,200 0%

$93 $1,100 $0 $1,300 $1,200 -8%

4420-100 Rpr/Mtce-Building $0 $0 $93 $0 $0 N/A

4420-400 Rpr/Mtce-Vehicles $991 $1,430 $501 $1,198 $5,000 317%

$991 $1,430 $594 $1,198 $5,000 317%

4500-100 Lodging $1,505 $1,010 $651 $1,600 $2,500 56%

4500-200 Meals $538 $281 $304 $600 $600 0%

4500-300 Airfare $847 $688 $243 $1,000 $2,500 150%

4500-600 Travel-Mileage Reimbursmt $0 $257 $0 $300 $300 0%

4500-800 Taxi/Parking $137 $528 $0 $100 $100 0%

4510-100 Conference Registration $700 $475 $225 $1,000 $1,700 70%

4510-300 In-House Training $0 $49 $49 $100 $0 -100%

$3,727 $3,288 $1,471 $4,700 $7,700 64%

4600-600 Auto Insurance $3,189 $2,879 $2,729 $4,000 $3,500 -13%

4605-200 Cell Phones $1,249 $1,367 $1,376 $1,400 $1,600 14%

4610-100 Advertising/Promotions $480 $546 $38 $1,400 $1,400 0%

4615-000 Printing/Binding $401 $596 $686 $800 $800 0%

4621-100 Educational Program-Adult $997 $912 $255 $2,000 $2,000 0%

4621-200 Educational Prgrm-Juvenil $1,026 $2,591 $451 $3,000 $3,000 0%

4630-200 Administrative Fees $8,395 $7,594 $8,666 $9,177 $10,000 9%

4630-300 Membership/Dues $258 $310 $212 $300 $300 0%

4635-100 Computer Service Fees $2,180 $1,276 $1,446 $1,500 $1,600 7%

4635-300 Software Upgrade/Maintain $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 N/A

4655-300 Drug Testing-Recruitment $0 $0 $0 $100 $0 -100%

$18,174 $18,071 $15,860 $23,677 $25,000 6%

4700 - Operating Supplies

4400 - Building, Equipment, and Vehicle Services

Account Classification Total: 4400 - Building, Equipment, and Vehicle Services

4500 - Travel and Training

Account Classification Total: 4500 - Travel and Training

4600 - Other Operating Services

Account Classification Total: 4600 - Other Operating Services

Account Classification Total: 4200 - Personnel Services - Fringe Benefits

4300 - Professional, Legal, and Contracted Service Fees

Account Classification Total: 4300 - Professional, Legal, and Contracted Service Fees

233



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

4700-100 Office Supplies $889 $909 $845 $900 $900 0%

4700-200 Office Small Equipment $107 $1,070 $467 $900 $900 0%

4700-300 Computer Small Equipment $430 $385 $911 $500 $500 0%

4700-400 Copier/Printer Supplies $1,005 $123 $62 $1,200 $1,200 0%

4700-600 Small Software Programs $600 $600 $765 $800 $800 0%

4725-200 Diesel $3,355 $3,063 $2,586 $4,702 $5,000 6%

4745-300 Adult Audio/Visual $8,217 $13,187 $10,720 $4,000 $4,000 0%

4745-400 Juvenile Audio/Visual $4,405 $4,269 $4,652 $4,000 $4,000 0%

4745-500 Adult Books $29,676 $25,567 $25,193 $24,000 $20,000 -17%

4745-600 Juvenile Books $31,920 $30,373 $24,434 $19,758 $24,000 21%

$80,602 $79,544 $70,635 $60,760 $61,300 1%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$34,958 $65,293 $44,359 $64,295 $57,559 -10%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$34,958 $65,293 $44,359 $64,295 $57,559 -10%

MH AND RE TAX $315,747 Expenses
HOMESTEAD CR $4,850 Operating budget $326,091
IN LIEU OF TAX $403 vehicle savings $10,000

$321,000 BVMPL overhead $31,772
Total $367,863

Revenue
Revenue total $383,650

less 5% of RE TAX $15,787
Total $367,863

Fund EXPENSE    Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

Fund Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUE GRAND Totals: 

EXPENSE GRAND Totals: 

Grand Totals: 

Estimated breakdown of 3250-200 Burleigh Bookmobile Svc revenue

Account Classification Total: 4700 - Operating Supplies

Division Total: 212 - Bookmobile

Department Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

EXPENSES Total

Fund REVENUE    Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

234



Page 1 of 6 

2026 Burleigh County Library Annual Budget 
210-210-212 GL Accounts Narrative

Personal Services – Salaries & Wages 2025 2026 
4110.000  Regular Salaries  $131,166 $135,447 
This account includes the base full-time salaries for two Burleigh County Library (BCL) 
employees. They are employees of the City of Bismarck (CoB) and are included in the 
Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library’s (BVMPL) salary schedule.  

4120.000 Part-Time Wages     $27,389 $28,587 
This account includes a part-time salary for one employee budgeted for up to 28 
hours/week.  

4160.000  Annual Leave $2,000   -0- 
This account covers the cost of paying any unused annual leave in a lump sum when a full-
time employee resigns or retires.  

Personal Services – Fringe Benefits  
NOTE: These figures are provided by CoB Finance and may change in the final budget. 

4200.100  Health Insurance        $35,088       $33,626 
The CoB continues its contract with Blue Cross/Blue Shield for 100% employer-paid health 
insurance for full-time employees, including the two full-time Burleigh County Library 
(BCL) employees. A single policy costs $10,128 annually, and a family policy costs 
$24,960.  

4200.200  Life Insurance        $65   $60 
Both BCL full-time employees are covered under the CoB’s life insurance plan. 

4200.300 Disability Insurance    $164   $170 
Both BCL full-time employees are covered under the CoB’s disability insurance plan. The 
cost is calculated based on a percentage of earnings. 

235



Page 2 of 6 

2025 2026 
4200.400 Pension Expense     $9,766  $14,235 
This account covers the portion of the annual CoB pension expense paid by the employer 
for full-time employees.  

4210.100 Social Security      $9,831  $10,171 
This account covers the annual social security expense for both full and part-time 
employees.  

4210.200 Medicare      $2,300   $2,379 
This account covers the annual Medicare expense for both full and part-time employees. 

4240.100  Workers Comp-Premium    $901   $910 
All BCL employees receive workers' compensation through the CoB. The rate is assessed 
at the “drivers-buses” rate because they operate a vehicle (bookmobile) as a major part of 
their job duties.  

4250.400  Physicals - Fringe Benefits    $100   $306 
Bismarck-Burleigh County Public Health provides health assessments for full-time staff 
who desire to take advantage of the offer. Physical assessments are currently $153 per 
person.  

Professional, Legal, & Contracted Service Fees 
4330.200  Service Contract     $1,100   $1,200 
The BCL benefits from BVMPL’s printer contract through MARCO by having access to all of 
BVMPL’s photocopiers and having a dedicated printer in the BCL office. BVMPL pays 
$2,086 monthly for the printer contract. This account helps to offset the expense.   

Building, Equipment, & Vehicle Services   
4420.400  Repair/Mtce - Vehicles     $1,000       $5,000 
This account covers general repair and maintenance of the bookmobile. 

236



Page 3 of 6 

2025 2026 
Travel and Training 
4500.100 Lodging        $1,600  $2,500 
4500.200 Meals         $600     $600 
4500.300 Airfare         $1,000  $2,500 
4500.600 Mileage Reimbursement $300  $300 
4500.800 Taxi/Parking $100     $100 
4510.100 Conference Registration        $1,000  $1,700 
4510.300 In-House Training $100  $0 
These travel categories cover professional employee attendance at local, regional, state, 
and national conferences and webinars determined to be educationally valuable to the 
employees and the institution, including the ND Library Association and the Association for 
Bookmobile and Outreach Services annual conferences. Increases from 2025 to 2026 
allows staff the option to attend the annual Public Library Association conference to be 
held in Minneapolis, MN in 2026. 

Other Operating Services  
4600.600  Auto Insurance        $4,000       $3,500 
Insurance is purchased with the Burleigh County policy through Bain Insurance Agency 
($2,729 in 2025). A separate BVMPL policy with the ND Insurance Reserve Fund/State Fire 
& Tornado Fund covers the BCL office and bookmobile contents.  

4605.200  Cell Phone       $1,400   $1,600 
This account covers one AT&T cell phone plan for the employees. Mobile Circ is used on 
the cell phone, which allows staff to check out items to patrons. The cost is $128/month. 

4610.100  Advertising/Promotion        $1,400   $1,400 
This account is used for marketing and promotional costs for the BCL. 

4615.000  Printing         $800       $800 
This account covers printing of the seasonal schedule and miscellaneous printing needs.  

4621.100  Educational Program-Adult    $2000 $2,000 
This account covers adult program expenses. 

4621.200  Educational Program-Juvenile     $3,000   $3,000 
This account covers juvenile program expenses, mainly related to the Summer Reading 

237



Page 4 of 6 

Program. 
2025 2026 

4630.200  Administrative Fees $9,177  $10,000 
This accounts for 10% of the total cost allocation by the CoB for services we receive from 
CoB Administration, Attorney, IT, Human Resources, and Fiscal Services. BVMPL pays the 
majority (90%) of this expense. 

4630.300  Membership Dues    $300   $300 
This account covers membership in professional associations relating to library and 
information sciences.   

4635.100  Computer Service Fees      $1,500       $1,600 
This account covers the Verizon wireless connection at $40/month and the AT&T wireless 
connection used on the bookmobile at $84/month.  

4635-300 Software Upgrade/Maintenance  -0-   $800 
This account covers the expense of renewing existing software used in the BCL office, 
including an Adobe Creative Cloud graphic design software subscription for $600.  

4655.300  Drug Testing-Recruitment $100       -0- 
This is handled through CoB Human Resources for new full-time & part-time employees @ 
approximately $56 per new hire.   

Operating Supplies 
4700.100  Office Supplies       $900       $900 
This category covers general supplies used within one year from purchase, including 
cataloging supplies such as barcodes, labels, and 3-M security strips. 

4700.200  Office Small Equipment       $900       $900 
This account is for small equipment items that are neither computer-related nor building 
maintenance-related. This includes office supplies that will not be used within one year of 
purchase. 

4700.300  Computer Small Equipment    $500       $500 
This account funds technology equipment needs for the BCL office and bookmobile. 

238



Page 5 of 6 

2025 2026 
4700-400  Copier/Printer Supplies   $1,200  $1,200 
This account covers the cost of paper and toner for one printer in the BCL office. 

4700.600  Small Software Programs     $800      $800 
This account covers the initial purchase of software for the BCL office. 

4725.200  Diesel Fuel         $5,000      $5,000 
The bookmobile's fuel expense is estimated based on current usage, which allows for 
potential increases in fuel costs. 

4745.300  Adult Audio/Visual    $4,000     $4,000 
This account is for new and replacement DVDs, music CDs, and audiobooks on CD for 
adults.  

4745.400  Juvenile Audio/Visual          $4,000       $4,000 
This account is for new and replacement DVDs, music CDs, and audiobooks on CD for 
children.  

4745.500  Adult Books          $24,000     $20,000 
This account covers the cost of all print fiction and nonfiction purchases for the BCL’s 
adult collection, including replacement of lost or worn titles and updated materials in 
specific subject areas, and digital titles from Libby.   

4745.600  Juvenile Books         $19,758     $24,000 
This account covers the cost of all print fiction and nonfiction purchases for the BCL’s 
children’s collection, including replacement of lost or worn titles and updated materials in 
specific subject areas, and digital titles from Libby.   

239



Page 6 of 6 

2025 2026 
Operating Budget $310,405 $326,091 

Building, utility & Administrative expenses  $38,545  $31,772 
This funding goes to BVMPL and covers a small fraction of the costs the library covers on 
behalf of the BCL. This total includes the rental of 792 square feet of office/book storage 
space, the use of a 603-square-foot garage, utilities, online databases, digital collections, 
and administrative, financial, janitorial, and maintenance services handled through 
BVMPL, which are estimated to be worth over $400,000. 

Bookmobile replacement fund – annual deposit $10,000 $10,000 
Fund total as of 12.31.2024 = $164,558.92. 

TOTAL BUDGET: $358,950 $367,863 

Total Available Revenue:   $358,950 $367,863 
(less 5% for early payment property tax) 

Total revenue includes estimated levied property tax funds, state aid funds, and interest 
from the bookmobile replacement fund.  

$32,000 State aid distribution fund 
$25,500 State aid to public libraries fund 
$305,213 Tax revenue (real estate, homestead credit) less 5% for early payment tax 

discounts 
$5,000  Interest from the bookmobile replacement fund 
$150 Fees  
$367,863 Total revenue 

240



Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library ~ Burleigh County Library

515 North Fifth Street ∙ Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-4057 ∙ Telephone: (701) 355-1480 ∙ www.bismarcklibrary.org 

Burleigh County Library/Bookmobile - Fact Sheet 

The Burleigh County Library has served the residents of Burleigh County since 1975. It has ten routes 
with 72 locations and makes 636 stops annually at rural towns, schools, assisted living facilities, post  
offices, and various locations throughout the county. Two of its longest routes are between 45 and 50 
miles. It is part of the Central Dakota Library Network (CDLN) and has access to material from the 20 
libraries in the consortium. Many students and individuals in assisted living facilities rely on the Burleigh 
County Library for information, educational resources, and personal enrichment opportunities.  

Thanks to the cooperative services between the City and County Library, patrons not only have access 
to the City Library’s collection of over 190,000 print books but also its digital collection of 2 million titles 
comprised of eBooks, audio books, magazines, movies, and music; as well as music CDs, DVDs, 
Launchpads, educational tablets used in the rural schools; and many online resources. 

Each year the Burleigh County Library: 
• Circulates over 37,500 items
• Updates their collection of 20,000 items
• Welcomes 20,500 visitors
• Drives over 7,000 miles throughout Burleigh County

Service Statistics:
• 2 full-time employees and one part-time employee
• Access to 487,000 print titles through the Central Dakota Library Network
• Access to 2 million digital titles through the Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library
• Reference and research services
• Teaching kits tailored for rural teachers
• Nine rural Little Free Libraries
• Notary services
• Wi-Fi on bookmobile vehicle

What patrons are saying about the Burleigh County Library

"I love the bookmobile! So convenient and friendly ladies." Kathy B. in Sterling

"My boys and I look forward to the bookmobile every month! It's a big deal! They get so excited for the 
new books, media, and the friends they get to see again." Holly R. in Sterling

"It's like my second home...but on wheels!" Bailey C. 13 years old in Menoken

"The bookmobile is such a great resource for us, our school, and community. It makes my kids excited 
to read a variety of books. Thank you bookmobile for coming to our community." Kristi V. in Menoken

241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

2913.49182.00111 SALARIES 

2913.49182.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

2913.49182.00300 REAL ESTATE & 

SPECIALS 

2913.49182.00328 INSURANCE 

2913.49182.00351 UTILITIES 

2913.49182.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

2913.49182.00386 PARKING LOT 

2913.49182 00423 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

2913.49182 00441 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

2913.49182 00442 BLDG OUTSIDE 

MAINTENANCE 

2913.49182.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

2913.49182.00892 RENOVATION 

2913.49182.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

2913.49182.00999 TRANSFERS OUT 

DEPARTMENT: PROVIDENT BUILDING - 49182 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$92,423 $92,518 $97,801 

$44,694 $45,492 $48,770 

$8,500 $11,479 $8,500 

$4,500 $7,888 $6,500 

$120,000 $89,732 $120,000 

$80,000 $68,526 $80,000 

$5,000 $5,000 $1,000 

$15,000 $8,178 $15,000 

$92,000 $113,546 $80,000 

$46,000 $67,064 $60,000 

$2,000 $980 $2,000 

$25,000 $22,838 $25,000 

$500 $0 $500 

$0 $0 $0 

$535,617 $533,240 $545,071 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$98,621 

$51,898 

$550 

$10,396 

$80,094 

$71,470 

$0 

$6,334 

$53,218 

$26,096 

$400 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$399,077 

D Account on new page 

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$105,995 $50,681 
153,964 

$53,586 $19,949 53,863 

$8,500 $0 8,500 

$6,500 $0 
7,000 

$120,000 $28,627 
120,000 

$80,000 $27,107 85,000 

$1,000 $0 1,200 

$15,000 $2,687 15,000 

$25,000 $1,499 
30,000 

$60,000 $8,873 60,000 

$2,000 $1,608 2,000 

$25,000 $0 25,000 

$500 $0 �00 

$0 $0 0 

$503,081 $141,031 639,027 

Page: 103 

Close Fund and Move to General Fund

532,500

267



252,937.15

121,552.71

400,689.86

268



2960.48110.00111 SALARIES $111,244 $96,819 $119,214 $103,789 $110,856 $38,133

2960.48110.00113 NDSU SALARIES $105,973 $105,964 $116,187 $112,241 $135,297 $0

2960.48110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $56,125 $68,545 $61,752 $76,583 $69,363 $30,487

2960.48110.00335 BUILDING RENTAL $66,764 $66,764 $67,432 $67,431 $68,102 $22,702

2960.48110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $5,000 $8,072 $11,455 $10,968 $11,455 $826

2960.48110.00351 UTILITIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2960.48110.00356 TELEPHONE $5,200 $4,700 $5,200 $4,750 $5,200 $1,188

2960.48110.00361 PUBLISHING & PRINTING $4,500 $5,929 $5,800 $5,235 $5,800 $1,218

2960.48110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $10,000 $9,962 $10,320 $10,122 $12,105 $2,866

2960.48110.00398 COUNTY SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2960.48110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $2,000 $2,954 $3,500 $2,868 $3,500 $444

2960.48110.00415 POSTAGE $500 $203 $2,000 $117 $2,000 $212

2960.48110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $1,700

2960.48110.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$4,000 $0 $4,000 $1,647 $4,000 $0

2960.48110.00884 4-H PREMIUMS $0 $0 $3,000 $6,000 $3,000 $0

2960.48110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $6,250 $3,176 $6,250 $2,326 $6,250 $1,072

2960.48110.00921 PROGRAMMING $5,000 $5,432 $5,300 $6,610 $5,300 $3,201

DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY AGENT - 48110 $392,756 $388,718 $431,610 $420,886 $452,428 $104,049

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 111

$68,783.30

$11,455.00

$5,800..00

$5,356.00

$11,040.00

$3,800.00

$2,000.00

$10,200.00

$4,000.00

$4,000.00

 $5,250.00

 6,300.00$

116,456.52

88,591.77

138,174

481,206.59

269



2026 Extension - Budget Draft
Prepped: April 17, 2025 - Kelsey Deckert and Casey Sorch
Finalized: 

GL Code Account 2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 2024 Actual 2025 Adopted 2026 Dept Request Difference
111 Salary (Burleigh County) 111,244.00$     119,214.00$     102,784.82$     110,855.50$     pending pending
113 NDSU Salary 105,973.00$     116,187.00$     112,240.52$     135,297.00$     pending pending
211 Fringe 56,125.00$     61,752.00$     76,345.61$     69,362.96$     pending pending
335 Building Rental 66,764.00$      67,432.00$      67,431.24$      68,102.28$      68,783.30$      681.02$      
341 Travel 5,000.00$      11,455.00$      9,967.63$      11,455.00$      11,455.00$      -$      
356 Phone 5,200.00$      5,200.00$      4,353.50$      5,200.00$       5,356.00$       156.00$      
361 Publications 4,500.00$      5,800.00$      5,234.50$      5,800.00$       5,800.00$       -$      
382 Contracted Services 10,000.00$      10,320.00$      10,274.03$      12,105.00$      11,040.00$      (1,065.00)$     
411 Office Sup 2,000.00$      3,500.00$      3,100.41$      3,500.00$       3,800.00$       300.00$      
415 Postage 500.00$      2,000.00$      117.24$      2,000.00$       2,000.00$       -$      
444 Computer Services 10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      -$      
641 Furn/Equip 4,000.00$      4,000.00$      1,647.45$      4,000.00$       4,000.00$       -$      
884 4-H Premiums - 3,000.00$    6,000.00$      3,000.00$       4,000.00$       1,000.00$      
920 Continued Ed 6,250.00$      6,250.00$      2,496.00$      6,250.00$       5,250.00$       (1,000.00)$     
921 Programming 5,000.00$      5,300.00$      6,327.32$      5,300.00$       6,300.00$     1,000.00$      

392,756.00$     431,610.00$     418,520.27$     452,427.74$     1,072.02$      

Building Rental:

Travel:

Phone:

Publications:

Contracted Services:

Office Supplies:

Postage:

Computer Services:

Furn/Equip:

4-H Premiums

Continued Ed:

Programming:

Based on 1% yearly increase per building contract

Remains the same

Bek $360/month (3% increase), Verizon (Kelsey's Cell) $45/month

Increase by $1000.00 

Decrease by $1000.00 (funding move to Programming)

2 Cost-Share Laptops Annually

Increase by $1000.00 - 4-H enrollments have increased by __________ since 2021? (whatever year, this is a 5 year mark)

ITD $850/month - ND State WAN services. Required for IVN system. 

Increase $300 - last couple of years we have been using down in-house stock from past years and will need to replenish, providing for additional staff, and well as approx. $300 for 
laundry (kitchen towels, non-contracted service, use as needed 2024 average $21.92/month (started using in April 2024), asking $25/month average for 2025)

Janitorial Lovebird Janitorial 2x/week at $750/month= $9000; Vestis approx. 170.00/month=$2040.00 = $11,040.00: ABM Canon Contract $3482.48 annual; 870.62/quarter. Contract exp. 
7/2026

(Remains the same)Printer Contract: 5000 (contract and overages) - Outside printing services for LOTF (1000), AD and other programming (bulk printing), additional staff

Remains the same

Reviewed: 5/14/25
270



74,852.17

44,531.77

.94

271



272



273



MISC. 
CONSENT 
BUDGETS 

274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



300,000

288



289



290



291



2989.41430.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$9,000 $11,601 $9,000 $7,610 $9,000 $646                  

2989.41430.00911 MISCELLANEOUS $9,000 $0 $9,000 $1,914 $9,000 $1,259                    

DEPARTMENT:  STATES ATTORNEY - 41430 $18,000 $11,601 $18,000 $9,524 $18,000 $1,905                      

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 127

$18,000
$9,000
$9,000

292



FUND:  ST ATT DRUG ASSET FORFEIT - 2989 $18,000 $11,601 $18,000 $9,524 $18,000 $1,905                        

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 128

$18,000

293



294



295



296



80,811
35,363

130,674
Vision Zero

297



SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS 

298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



From: Splonskowski, Mark D.
To: Wilder, Haley; Jacobs, Leigh
Subject: FW: 2026 Estimated CEG Premiums
Date: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:00:11 AM

 
 

From: Linda Svihovec <Linda.Svihovec@ndaco.org> 
Sent: August 15, 2025 9:51
To: Splonskowski, Mark D. <msplonskowski@nd.gov>
Subject: 2026 Estimated CEG Premiums
 

***** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know they are safe. *****

Hi Auditors and Finance Directors,

This email includes your 2026 estimated CEG premium in red below. Please direct any
questions on your premiums directly to:  Michael Casey – michael.casey@ndaco.org

 

Burleigh County

2026 CEG Estimated Premium                            $ 245,982

 

Good luck with your budget hearings and mill levy calculations.  Let us know if you have any
questions.

 
Linda Svihovec
NDACo Research Analyst
PO Box 877
Bismarck, ND 58501
Cell:  701-570-0082

 

320

mailto:msplonskowski@nd.gov
mailto:hwilder@nd.gov
mailto:ljacobs@nd.gov
mailto:michael.casey@ndaco.org


2026 Extension - Budget Draft
Prepped: April 17, 2025 - Kelsey Deckert and Casey Sorch
Finalized: 

GL Code Account 2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 2024 Actual 2025 Adopted 2026 Dept Request Difference
111 Salary (Burleigh County) 111,244.00$    119,214.00$    102,784.82$    110,855.50$    pending pending
113 NDSU Salary 105,973.00$    116,187.00$    112,240.52$    135,297.00$    pending pending
211 Fringe 56,125.00$    61,752.00$    76,345.61$    69,362.96$    pending pending
335 Building Rental 66,764.00$     67,432.00$     67,431.24$     68,102.28$     68,783.30$     681.02$     
341 Travel 5,000.00$     11,455.00$     9,967.63$     11,455.00$     11,455.00$     -$     
356 Phone 5,200.00$     5,200.00$     4,353.50$     5,200.00$     5,356.00$     156.00$     
361 Publications 4,500.00$     5,800.00$     5,234.50$     5,800.00$     5,800.00$     -$     
382 Contracted Services 10,000.00$     10,320.00$     10,274.03$     12,105.00$     11,040.00$     (1,065.00)$    
411 Office Sup 2,000.00$     3,500.00$     3,100.41$     3,500.00$     3,800.00$     300.00$     
415 Postage 500.00$     2,000.00$     117.24$     2,000.00$     2,000.00$     -$     
444 Computer Services 10,200.00$     10,200.00$     10,200.00$     10,200.00$     $     16,560.00 $    6,360.00 

641 Furn/Equip 4,000.00$     4,000.00$     1,647.45$     4,000.00$     4,000.00$     -$     
884 4-H Premiums - 3,000.00$    6,000.00$     3,000.00$     4,000.00$     1,000.00$     
920 Continued Ed 6,250.00$     6,250.00$     2,496.00$     6,250.00$     5,250.00$     (1,000.00)$    
921 Programming 5,000.00$     5,300.00$     6,327.32$     5,300.00$     6,300.00$    1,000.00$     

392,756.00$    431,610.00$    418,520.27$    452,427.74$    $     7,432.02

Building Rental:

Travel:

Phone:

Publications:

Contracted Services:

Office Supplies:

Postage:

Computer Services:

Furn/Equip:

4-H Premiums

Continued Ed:

Programming:

Based on 1% yearly increase per building contract

Remains the same

Bek $360/month (3% increase), Verizon (Kelsey's Cell) $45/month

Increase by $1000.00 

Decrease by $1000.00 (funding move to Programming)

2 Cost-Share Laptops Annually

Increase by $1000.00 - 4-H enrollments have increased by __________ since 2021? (whatever year, this is a 5 year mark)

ITD $850/month increased to $1380/month - ND State WAN services. Required for IVN system. 

Increase $300 - last couple of years we have been using down in-house stock from past years and will need to replenish, providing for additional staff, and well as approx. $300 for 
laundry (kitchen towels, non-contracted service, use as needed 2024 average $21.92/month (started using in April 2024), asking $25/month average for 2025)

Janitorial Lovebird Janitorial 2x/week at $750/month= $9000; Vestis approx. 170.00/month=$2040.00 = $11,040.00: ABM Canon Contract $3482.48 annual; 870.62/quarter. Contract exp. 
7/2026

(Remains the same)Printer Contract: 5000 (contract and overages) - Outside printing services for LOTF (1000), AD and other programming (bulk printing), additional staff

Remains the same

321


	September 15, 2025
	County Park Board
	2025 - 07 - 21 - Park Board Meeting Minutes
	#5
	Park Board - Kimball Bottoms Feasibility Study
	County Commission
	2025 - 09 - 03 - Meeting Minutes
	Public Comment
	Abatement letter 9.15.25.pdf
	Sheet1

	CONSENT STERLING SCHOOL  RAFFLE PERMIT
	Consent second access permit
	#8
	Mitch 1
	Mitch 2
	Mitch 3
	#9
	Hall accepting platted right of way
	#10
	Leben back the blue grant program
	#11
	Munson 1
	Munson 2
	Munson 3
	Munson 4
	Munson 5
	#12
	Bitner
	#13
	Final budget 1
	Prelim_Budget_Gf_Rev_Exp_Combined
	Prelim_Budget_2026
	GF Rev Exp

	2026 Preliminary Budget Binder - with Updates from Budget Committee
	GENERAL FUND EXPENSES page
	1 County Board
	1-1 Finance
	3 Auditor-Treasurer
	4 Tax Equalization
	5 States Attorney 2026 Budget Letter
	5 State's Attorney
	6 Recorder
	7 Superintendant of schools
	8 Public Administrator info
	8 Public Administrator
	9 Courthouse
	10 Election Expense
	11 City-County Building
	12 Publishing and Printing
	12 Supplies
	13 Telephone and Postage
	14 Technology
	15 Information Technology
	16 Human Resources
	16-1 Risk Management Department Head Request
	17 Insurance
	18 Planning and Zoning
	19 Sheriff revenue
	19 Sheriff
	20 Detention Center budget analysis
	20 Detention Center
	21 Emergency Management
	22 Ambulance
	23 Youth Bureau
	24 2026.Burleigh County BBPH Budget breakdown
	BURLEIGH.SUMMARY

	24 Public health letter
	24 Public health
	25 Human Service Zone
	26-28 Comm Munson Parks Department Head Request 2026
	30 County Advertising
	31 Communication Center
	32 Victim Witness
	33 Abandoned Cemetary
	34 Transfers out
	OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS page
	40 County Library
	2026-Letter to County Budget Committee
	2026 Budget Expense Request - Burleigh County Library
	2026 Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet 210-210-212
	2026 BCL Budget GL Accounts Narrative 210-210-212
	PressKit-FactSheet - Burleigh County Library

	41 Senior Citizens
	42 Provident Building
	43 Veterans Services
	44 Extension 2026 Budget Worksheet
	44 Extension WorksheetDK signed
	45 Weed Control
	46 Missouri Valley Complex
	47 Water Resource Dist.
	MISC. CONSENT BUDGETS page
	56 Job Developement
	57 Emergency Fund
	58 Cen. Com, Center
	59 Cen Comm. Bldg rental
	61 Records preservation
	62 Detention Center Maint. Conts.
	63  Sheriff animal care
	64 Sheriff Misc-Asset forfeiture
	65  States Attorney Asset Forfeiture
	66 Hazardous Chemicals
	67 Sheriff 24-7 Trans. out
	69 vision zero
	SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS page
	SAD's Budget Worksheets
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPF447.tmp
	2026



	Final budget 2
	Final budget 3



